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ALLAMUCHY TOWNSIllP BOARD OF EDUCATION 
P.O. BOXB 

ALLAMUCHY, NJ 07820 

Mr. John Egan, President 
Members of the Board of Education 
Allamuchy School District 
P.O. BoxB 
Allamuchy, NJ 07820 

Dear Board Members: 

July 12, 2019 

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Allamuchy Board of Education for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2019 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and 
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management 
of the Allamuchy Board of Education (the "District''). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the 
data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed 
to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and account 
groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of 
the District's financial activities have been included. 

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: Introductory, Financial, 
Statistical and Single Audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's 
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the basic financial 
statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes 
selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The 
District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single 
Audit Act of1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-B3, "Audits of State 
and Local Governments", and the State Treasury Circular Letter of 04-04 OMB, "Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments". Information related 
to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal controls structure and compliance 
with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the single 
audit section of this report. 

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Allamuchy Board of Education is an 
independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by GASB 
Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups on the District are included in this report. 
Allamuchy Board of Education is presently comprised of one school and therefore, represents the 
District's reporting entity. 

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 8. 
These include regular education as well as special education for students with disabilities. The 
District completed the 2018-2019 fiscal year with an enrollment of 432 students, which is 8 students 
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greater than the previous year's enrollment The following chart details the changes in student 
enrollment of the District over the last five years. 

Fiscal Year 
2018-2019 
2017-2018 
2016-2017 
2015-2016 
2014-2015 

Average Daily Enrollment 

Average Daily Enrollment 
432 
424 
414 
424 
432 

Percent Change 
1.9% 
2.4% 

-2.3% 
-1.8% 
-3.4% 

2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Allamuchy area has developed at a 
faster rate than was experienced in the last decade due to a housing development that is located 
within the Township. This has resulted in an increase in the tax base. Construction is coming to an 
end, however enrollment is expected to increase at a slower pace and the Allamuchy area will 
continue to prosper. 

3. MAJOR INITIATIVES: Student Achievement and Growth continues to be the major focus 
of activities within the District. Professional staffhas worked hard to review and revise curriculum 
to align to the New Jersey Core Curriculum Standards. State assessment results and data analysis 
in grades 3-8 are utilized to strengthen both program offerings and teaching strategies. To support 
that effort, new computerized assessment programs continue to be utilized and staffhave received 
professional development. Extended block scheduling allows for 400 minutes of mathlper week 
and language arts in all grades. School wide enrichment activities are geared to reach all students 
and are supplemented by an active after school program. Of particular note is our commitment to 
activities outside the traditional classroom, emphasizing authentic and inquiry based learning with 
two outdoor classrooms in the District Staff and students have access to one of the most beautiful 
natura1 resource areas in the state. During the year the administration and staff made a major effort 
in the area of environmental education utilizing the unique and rich environment. Initiatives include 
fishing, kayaking, hiking and team building. Transportation is provided to all students and for all 
activities, including summer enrichment programs and extra curricular clubs and sports. 
Professional staff development is stressed and Allamuchy has a relationship with Centenary College 
as a Professional Development School. Students utilize technology through Chromebooks, iPads 
and other state of the art technologies. Recent improvements have assured that all district 
classrooms are equipped with SmartBoards, and students in grades 3-8 have access to a 1-to-l 
Chromebook. 

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure the assets of the 
District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are 
compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but 
not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that: I) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and 2) 
the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 
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As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring 
that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations related to those programs. This internal contrul structure is also subject to periodic 
evaluation by the District management. 

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of 
the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance 
programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and 
regulations. 

5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District 
maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance 
with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the 
municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue 
fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements 
accounted for in the capital project fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is 
reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line­
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as expropriations of 
fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be expropriated are reported as reservations 
of fund balance at June 30, 2018. 

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's accounting records reflect 
generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis offunds 
and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in ''Notes to the Financial 
Statements", Note 1. 

7. DEBT ADMINISTRATION: As of June 30, 2019, the District's outstanding debt was 
$8,180,000 representing the balance due on the $10.4 million bond secured for the renovation and 
construction of the Villa Madonna property. The Mountain Villa School houses the preschool 
through grade 1 classes. 

8. CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by 
state statute as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a 
cash management plan which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected 
from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA''). 
GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with 
a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public 
funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance 
with the Act 

9. RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not 
limited to general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive / collision, hazard and theft 
insurance on property and contents, and fidelity bonds. 
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10. OTHER INFORMATION: 
Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public 
accountants or registered certified municipal accountants. The accounting firm of T.M. Vrabel & 
Associates, LLC was selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set fortb in 
state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1996 
and the related OMB Circular A-l33 and State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. 

The auditor's report on the general purpose financial statements and combined and individual fund 
statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports 
related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

11. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the 
Allamuchy Board of Education for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens 
and taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support of the development 
and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been 
accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our business and administrative staff. 

y submitted, 

Joseph Flynn 
Superintendent 

~-

Schlessinger 
chool Business Administrator 

4 

,. 
i 



Allamuchy Township Board of Education 

--------/ ------Auditor Attorney Treasurer of School 

Principal Administrative 
Staff 

Superintendent 

Supervisor of 
Special Services 

I 
Special EdlPrograms 

I 
Aides 

5 

School Business 
Administrator 
Board Secretary 

I 
Asst to Board 
Secretary 

"I 
School Accountant 

I 
Custodians - Bus 
Drivers 

Professional 
Staff 



TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
ALLAMUCHY,NEW JERSEY 

ROSTER OF OFFICIALS 

Board Members 

John Egan, President 
Lisa Strutin, Vice President 
Eniale Beachem 
James Britt 
William Cramer 
Giovanni Cusmano 
Craig Green 
Venita Prudenti 
Mary Renaud 

Other Officials 

Joseph Flynn, Superintendent 

As of 
June 30, 2019 

James Schlessinger, School Business Administrator 
Donna Trainello, Board Secretary 
Tina Kay, Administrative Assistant 

6 

Term Expires 

2019 
2020 

2019 (2021) 
2021 
2021 
2019 
2020 
2020 
2019 



TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CONSULTANTS AND ADVISORS 

Audit Finn 

T. M. Vrabel & Associates, LLC 
350 Main Road, Suite 104 

Montville, NJ 07045 

Board Attorney 

Busch Law Group 
450 Main Street 

Metuchen, NJ 08840 

Special Projects Attorney 

Coughlin Duffy LLP 
350 Mount Kemble Ave. 

POBox 1917 
Morristown, NJ 07962 

Special Education Attorney 

Scarinci & Hollenbeck, LLC 
11 00 Valley Brook Avenue 

POBox 790 
Lyndhurst, NJ 07071 

7 



TOWNSIDP OF ALLAMUCHY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CONSULTANTS AND ADVISORS 

(Continued) 

Engineers 

Kenneth F. Yudichak 
112 East Cherokee Trail 
A1brightville, P A 18210 

Finelli Consulting Engineers, Inc. 
205 Rt. 31 N 

Washington, NJ 07882 

Official Depository 

Investors Bank 
388 State Rt. 517 West 
Washington, NJ 07882 

8 



Financial Section 

9 



Independent Auditor's Report 

10 



'"-' ," 

I "";, ... , • • , 

l ;. , . . ,:':-:,:' ~c 

'1: ~ 'Vra5eC et;4.ssociatesl ££C 
.Accountants and' .Auditors 

.... ""') 

~ ~":¥;:.> 
, ;,;1,' fJimotray!ltt. 'JIra6e' ~ ~ 

Craris C Hwang, ~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Township of Allamuchy School District 
County of Warren, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial stalements of the governmental aClivilies, the business­
Iype aClivities, each major fund, and Ihe aggregate remaining fund information of the Township of 
Allamuchy School Dislrict as of and for Ihe year ended June 30, 2019, and Ihe related notes to Ihe financial 
slatements which colleclively comprise the Dislrict's basic financial slalemenls as lis led in Ihe table of 
contents. 

JlImlllgt!l1Iellt's RespOIIsibilit)' for tlte FilUlIlcilll Stlltemellts 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presenlalion of these financial stalemenlS in 
accordance wilh the accounting principles generally accepted in Ihe United Slates of America; Ihis includes 
Ihe design, implemenlation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentalion of financial slatemenls Ihat are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

AlIIl/Wr's Responsibility 

Our responsibilily is to express opinions on these financial SllUemenlS bosed on our audit. We conducled 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepled in Ihe Uniled States of America; the 
siandards applicable 10 financial audils contained in Governmenl Auditing Standards. issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United Siales; and in compliance wilh audit requiremenls prescribed by the 
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, Stale ofNelV Jersey. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform Ihe audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whelher the basic financial slatements are 
free of material misslalement. 

An audit involves perfonning procedures to oblain audit evidence aboullhe amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selecled depend on Ihe auditor'S judgmenl, including Ihe assessmenl 
of risks of material misstalement of the financial slatements, whether due 10 fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessmenlS, Ihe auditor considers internal control relevant 10 Ihe enlity's preparalion and fair 
presentalion of the tinancial stalements in order to design audil procedures Ihal are appropriate in Ihe 
circumslances, bul not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on Ihe elTectiveness of the entity's inlernal 
conlrol. 
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Accordingly, we express no such oplOlon. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opilliolls 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information the Township of Allamuchy School District as of June 30, 
2019, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year 
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Otller Mllllers 

Required Supplementary In/ormation 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis on Page 14 through 20 nnd budgetal)' comparison information of schedules C-I 
and C-2 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers 
it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplemental)' information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures 
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other In/ormation 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Township of Allamuchy School District's basic linancial statements. The accompanying 
introductory section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund 
linancial statements, long-term debt schedules, statistical tables and the Schedules of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administratjve Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards: and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of federal 
Grants. State Grants and State Aid are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part oCthe basic financial statements. 

The combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is the responsibility of management and 
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and olher records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in audit 
of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining 
and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated, in ali material respects, in relation 10 the 
basic financial statements as a whole. 

12 



The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures and 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on it. 

Other Reporting Require~ by Goyemlllelll AIlt/illlIg SIIIIII/1"'/S 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 12,2019 on 
our consideration of the Township of Allamuchy School District'S internal control over financial reporting 
and on out tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. TIle purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of thallesting and not to provide an opinion 
on the internal control over financial reporting or compliance. Thai report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Township of Allamuchy 
School Dislrict's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Montville, New Jersey 
July 12,2019 

,4-;11.~ 
Timolhy M. Vrabel 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The following is our discussion and analysis of the Allamuchy Township School District financial activities for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2019. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal letter on page I and the District's financial statements, which begin 
on page 23. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• Total net position increased by 5171,000; total liabilities decreased by 5676,000. Capital assets (net of debt) increased by 
5393,000 and other assets decreased by 5277,000 (Table I). 

• General revenues accounted for 59.455 million of revenue, or 74.4% of all revenue. Program specific revenues in the form of 
charges for services and operating grants and contributions accounted for $3.258 million or 25.6% of total revenues of 512.713 
million (Table 2). 

• The district had 512.957 million in expenses; only 53.622 million of these expenses were offset by program specific charges for 
services, grants or contributions. General revenues (primarily taxes) of 59.505 million were adequate to provide for these 
programs (Table 2). 

• Total cost of all of the District's programs was 511.670 million in 2018-2019 compared to 511.1 57 million in 2017-2018, which 
represents a 4.6 percent increase from 2017-2018 primarily from increased salaries and benefits costs. (Table 3). 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists ofa series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on pages 
24 and 25) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the District's finances. 
Fund financial statements start on page 28. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the 
short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the District's operation in more detail 
than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District's most financially significant funds 

Reporting the District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One of the most important questions asked about the District's finances is 
"Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These 
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis oJ accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most 
private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is 
received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think of the District's net position, the difference 
between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the District's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in the District's net position are one indicator whether its finanCial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to 
consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District's property tax base, and the condition of the District's 
capital assets to assess the overall health of the District. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities: 

• Governmental activities: Most of the District's basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes, 
tuition and state and federal aid finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type-activities: The District has two proprietary funds as shown on pages 32, 33 and 34. 
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Reporting the Dbtrict's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Our analysis of the District's major funds begins on page 18. The fund financial statements begin on page 28 and provide detailed 
information about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. The 
District's two kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Governmental fonds: most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into 
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting 
method called modified accrual accounting, which measures casb and all other fmancial assets that can readily be converted to cash. 
The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic 
services it provides. Governmental fund information belps one determine whether tbere are more or fewer financial resources that can 
be spent in tbe near future to finance the District's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental 
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in a reconciliation on 
page 30. 

Proprietary fonds: wben the District charges customers for the full cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District's enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the business­
type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, sucb as casb flows, 
for proprietary funds. 

The District as Trustee 

Reporting the Dbtr;'t's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust and Agency Funds. All of the District's fiduciary 
activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net Position on pages 36 and 37. 
We exclude these activities from the District's other financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its 
operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for tbeir intended purposes. 
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THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The District's combined net position changed from a year ago, increasing from $(.025) million to $.146 million. Looking at the net 
position and net expenses of governmental and business-type activities separately, ditTerent stories emerge. Our analysis below 
focuses on the net position (Table I) and changes in net position (Table 2) of the District's governmental and business-type activities 
as of June 30. 

Table I 
Net Position (in Thousands) 

Governmental 
Activities 

2.Q.l2 £ill 

Current and other assets 750 970 
Capital assets 11,049 11,149 

Total assets 11,799 12,119 

Deferred outflows of resources 903 888 

Long-term debt outstanding 8,931 9,386 
Aggregate net pension liability 2,491 2,690 
Other liabilities 136 149 

Total liabilities 11,564 12,225 

Deferred inflows of resources 921 677 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 2,439 2,039 
Restricted 398 575 
Unrestricted (deficit) (2,620) (2,510) 

Total net position 211 104 

Business-type 
Actiyjtes 

~ £ill 

(108) (158) 
_--,7C!.1 18 

_...,,0,-,-,7) (80) 

_--=3'-'.4 49 

_--=3'-'.4 49 

11 78 

(42) (201) 

_ ..... (7~I) (29) 

Total 
f[itmO! QQVi:DllmOt 

2lU2 2lill 

642 812 
11,120 11,227 

11,162 12,039 

903 888 

8,931 9,386 
2,497 2,690 

170 198 

11,598 12,274 

921 671 

2,510 2,117 
398 575 

(2,162) (2,717) 

146 !2S) 

Net position of the district'S governrnentalactivities increased by 108.6 percent. Unrestricted net position, the part of net position that 
can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenenants, enabling legislation or other legal 
requirements decreased by $45,000. Restricted net position, those restricted mainly for encumbrances decreased by $177,000. Both 
net position categories benefited from increased economic activity, which resulted in actual revenues exceeding budgeted revenues. 
The net investment in capital assets increased by $393,000 due to additional debt being retired. 

17 



Table 2 
Changes In Net Position (In thousands) 

Glvemmental Business-type Total 
Activities Activites Prima!)! Glvem~nt 

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 
Revenues 
Program revenues: 

CllaIges for SeIVices 327 370 335 277 662 647 
Operating Gants and Contnbutions 2,931 3,148 29 30 2,960 3,178 

General revenues: 
Property TaJa:s 9,241 9,030 9,241 9,030 
Tuition 15 66 15 66 
Federal and State Aid 53 54 53 54 
Interest and Investment Earnings 10 8 10 8 
Other Geneml Revenues 186 51 186 51 
Transfers (50) (50) 50 50 

Total Revenues: 12,713 12,677 414 357 13,127 13,034 

Progm!D emenses including indirect emen~es 

Instruction: 
Regular 4,112 4,075 4,112 4,075 
Special 802 1,068 802 1,068 
Other instruction 169 129 169 129 

Support seIVices: 
Tuition 2,597 2,615 2,597 2,615 
Student and instruction related seIVices 1,319 1,280 1,319 1,280 
School administrative seIVices 592 492 592 492 
General and business administrative seIVices 561 508 561 508 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,016 1,018 1,016 1,018 
Pupil transportation 1,060 1,019 1,060 1,019 

Cllarter School 40 20 40 20 
SDA Debt SeIVice Assessment I 1 
Interest on long-term debt 332 348 332 348 
Business-type activities: 

Food SeIVices 137 145 137 145 
Rutherfurd Hall 219 215 219 215 

Total Expenses 12,601 12,573 356 360 12,957 12,933 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 112 I~ ~~ Il,g 101 

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirement to annually seek voter approval for the School 
District's operations ifthe tax levy exceeds the 2% cap .. Property taxes made up 72.7% of revenues for government activities for the 
Allamuchy Township School District for fiscal year 2019 and 71.2% for fiscal year 2018. Property tax revenues increased $211,000, 
which is a 2.3% increase over the prior year. Federal, state and local grants accounted for another 23.5% of revenue. 
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THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 
Governmental Activities 
Table 3 
Information below compares revenues and expenditure. for all governmental fund types for 2018-2019 and 2017-2018 

(SOOO omitted) 
Revenues by Source: 2018-2019 2017-2018 % Change 

Local Tax Levy 9,510 9,325 1.98% 
Tuition Charges 15 66 -77.27% 
Transportation Fees 57 76 -25.00"10 
Interest Earned to Investments II 8 37.50% 
Miscellaneous 186 51 264.71% 

Total- Local Sources 9,779 9,526 2.66% 
State Sources 1,548 1,448 6.91% 
Federal Sources 183 165 10.91% 

Total Revenues 11,510 11,139 3.33% 
~ 

(SOOO omitted) 
~enditures by Fyncti2D: 201§;:2019 2017-2018 % Change 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 2,210 2,\72 1.75% 
Special education 445 602 -26.08% 
Other instruction 90 68 32.35% 

Support Services and undistributed costs: 
Tuition 2,597 2,615 -0.69% 
Student and instruction related services 808 781 3.46% 
School administrative services 331 260 27.31% 
General and Business administrative services 395 352 12.22% 
Plant operations and maintenance 740 759 -2.50% 
Pupil transportation 806 760 6.05% 
Employee Benefits 2,197 1,896 15.88% 

Capital Outlay 250 108 131.48% 
Charter School 40 20 100.00% 
Debt Service: 

Principal 425 410 3.66% 
Interest on long-term debt 336 354 -5.08% 

Total B<penditures 11.670 11.157 4.60% =-= 
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Business-type Activities 
The District's Enterprise Fund consists of the Food Service Fund and Rutherfurd Hall Operations Fund. The basic financial 
statements for the major funds are included in this report. Because the focus on business-type funds is a cost of service measurement 
or capital maintenance, we have included these funds in Table 4, which demonstrates return on ending assets and return on ending net 
position. 

Table 4 

(SOOO omitted) 
Rutherfurd 

Food Service Hall Operations 

Total Assets 
Net Position 
Change in Net Position 

Return on Ending Total Assets 

Return on Ending Net Position 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
Table 5 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(Net of Depreciation, in thousands) 

Land 
Land Improvements 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 

Subtotal 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Totals 

Governmental 
Activities 

2019 2018 

2,311 2,311 
195 195 

11,092 10,843 
1,261 i,261 

14,859 ~ 14,610 
(3,810) p,461) 

11,049 11,149 

E!!.!!l1 E!!rul 

105 -142 
93 -164 
-7 64 

-6.67"10 45.07% 

-7.53% 39.02% 

Business-type 
Activites 

2019 2018 

139 139 
139 ~ 139 
(68) ~) 

71 78 
-=- -

Totals 
2019 2018 

2,311 2,311 
195 195 

11,092 10,843 
1,400 1,400 

14,998 14,749 
(3,878) (3,522) 

11,120 11,227 

The District's 2019-2020 capital budget anticipates a spending level of S81,500 . The District's capital assets are presented in Note 
I\I:C. to the basic financial statements. 
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DEBT 

At year - end the District had total debt of $8,610,000 outstanding versus $9,110,000 last year - a decrease of 5.5 percent - as 
shown in Table 6. 

Outstanding Debt, at year ...,nd (in thousands) 
Table 6 

Governmental 
Activities 

W2 ~ 

Serial Bonds 8,180 8,605 
l.oans 
Lease Purchase Agreement 430 50S 
Temporary Notes 
Authori2ed but not Issued 

8,610 9,110 

An analysis of District Debt is presented in Note IV:B. to the basic financial statements. 

BUDGETS 

The significant variances between the originally adopted budget for the year 2018-2019, and the final budget were caused by the 
treatment of encumbrances that are added to the original budget and the appropriation of capital and maintenance reserves funds. In 
addition, the State pension payments, which are paid by the State on behalf of employees are not budgeted, however they are counted 
as an expense in the audit. 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of 
the District'S fmances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. !fyou have questions about this report or 
need additional financial information, contact the School Business Administrator, Allamuchy Township School District, Allamuchy, 
New Jersey. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Section A 

DISTRICf - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ExhlbltA·1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30. 2019 

Governmental Buslness·type 
a'll:dilll ,6,lb:IlIS11 ImiI 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 241.909.17 $ (164.750.59) $ 77.15858 
Receivables, net 270.564.16 28.698.00 299 ,262.16 
Interfund receivables 13.243.52 26,110.11 39.353.63 
Inventory 2.216.75 2.216.75 
Restricted assets: 

CapItal reserve account - cash 177.695.38 177,695.38 
Maintenance reserve account - cash 46.645.10 46.645.10 

Capital as .. ls. net (NoteIlI:C.): 11,048,923.85 70,588.87 11,119,510.72 
Total Assets 11,798,981 .18 137,138.86) 11,761 ,842.32 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred outflows related to pensions 903,383.00 903,383.00 
Total Oeferred Outflows of Resources 903,383.00 903,38300 

LIABILITIES 
Accounls payable 66322 863.22 
InlerfuruS payable 26,110,11 9,543.52 35,653.63 
Payable to federal govemment 38.70 38.70 
Bond Interest payable 94.150.00 94,15000 
Uneamed revenue 11.013.00 23,617.51 34.630.51 
Other 5,048.87 5.048.87 
Long,Jenn liabilities other than penslons(NoteIV:B.): 

Due within one year 512,618.14 512.618.14 
Due beyond one year 8.417.740.02 8,417.740.02 

Aggregate net pension liability 2,497,143,00 2,497,14300 
T otaillablllti.s 11,563,861.84 34,024.25 11.597,886.09 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Inl\ows reated to pensions 921,464.00 921,484.00 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 921.464,00 921,46400 

NET POSITION 
Net lnvestment in capital assets 2.438,843.25 70.586.87 2.509.430,12 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 177.695,38 177,69538 
Debt service (94.150.49) (94.15049) 
Other purposes 314.266.76 314,286.76 

Unrestricted !2,619,616.56) (141,749.98) !2,761,366.54) 

Total Net Position S 217,038.34 $ 171 ,163.11) $ 145,875.23 

The accompanying Notet to Financial Statements are an Integral part of thls statement. 
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ExhlbHA·2 
BOARO OF EOucAnON 

TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 
Stallment of ActMtIes 

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2019 
Net (Expense) Revenue and 

P~ram Revenues ChanS!! In Net Position 
OperaUng Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Bualness.type 
Functions/Programs gpensn ~ Contributiont Contributigns ActivWes Aet;tvwu IAIaI 

Governmental activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular $ 4.112.067.97 $ 1.083,450.64 $ $ (3,028,617,33) $ $ (3,028,617,33) 
Spedal education 802.038.11 451,606.15 (350.431 ,96) (350,431.96) 
Othef instruction 166,952.05 46,003.03 (122,949.02) (122,949.02) 

Support services: 
Tuition 2,596.940.29 151,344.63 (2,445,595.66) (2,445,595.66) 
Student and tnStruclKx'I related se1VK:es 1.318.806.66 364.119.37 (954,667.29) (954,667.29) 
School administrative services 592,202.89 134 ,356.02 (457,846.87) (457,846.87) 
General and business administrative services 560,621.01 72,397.45 (488,223.56) (488,223.56) 
Plant opercIOOns and maintenance 1.016,189.37 150,040.81 (666,148.56) (666,148.56) 
Pupil tnlnsportation 1,059,521 ,73 57,085.00 415,760.31 (586,676.42) (586,676.42) 

Charter Schools 39,986.25 (39,986.25) (39,986.25) 
SOA Debt SeMce Assessment 1,366.00 (1,366.00) (1 ,366.00) 
Interest on klng·lerm debt 331,831 .25 269,608.25 62,223.00 

Total governmental activities 12.600,523.58 326.693.25 2.931,301.41 (9,342,528.92) (9,342,528 92) 

IV Business-type activities: VI 
food ServK:e 136,679.70 101.055.36 28,574.72 (7,049.62) (7,049.62) 
Rutherfurd Haft 2191399.49 2331903.00 141503.51 141503.51 
Tolal busineS5-type activities 3561079.19 3341958.36 281574.72 7,453.89 7,453.89 

Total primary govemmetlt S 12,956,6(l2.n $ 661,~1 .61 S 2,959,876.13 $ S (9.342,528.92) S 7.453.89 S (9.335.075.03) 

Genecal revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property taxes, levied for general PUfPOses S 8,811,890.00 $ S 8,811,890.00 
P_ taxes, levied to< dobI service principal 428,718.75 428,718.75 

Federal and State aid not restricted 53,120.01 53,120.01 
Tuition (other than special schools) 14.760.00 14,760.00 
Investment Earnings 10,351.79 456.48 10,808.27 
Miscellaneous Income 186,087.39 186,087.39 
Transfers (50,000.00) 501000 DO 

Total genetal fBVenue5, special items, axtraordinaIy items and transfefs 9,454,927.94 50,456.48 9,505,384.42 
Change in Net Position 112,399.02 57,910,37 170,309.39 
Net Position-beginning, as restated 104,639.32_ (129,073.48) (24,434.16) 

Net Positlon-ending $ 217,03834 $ (71,163.11) $ 145,875.23 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integr.1ll part of thla atatemenL 
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Interfund. receivabl. 
Receivables from other govemments 
TuiUon receivable 
Transportation fee. receNable 
Other 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 

Total A.setJ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
LlabJlitle,: 

Interfunds payable 
PayatM to fedttal gov&mm.m 

Unearned revenue 

Other 
Total Liabilities 

Fund aalances: 
Restricted for: 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Ballnee Sheet 
Governmental Fund, 

June 3D, 2019 

General 

flUl!I 

Special 
Revenue 

flUl!I 

$ 2",202.70 $ (57,293 04) 

13.243.52 
76,070.83 57,79529 

3,752.00 

2,784.00 
119,306.47 10,855.57 
224,340.48 

$ 738.700.00 $ 11,357.82 

$ 25,80399 $ 

5,048.87 

30,852.88 

306,12 
38.70 

11,013.00 

11,357.82 

$ 

$ 

s 

Oebt 

ServIce 
flUl!I 

(0.49) 

(0.49) 

ResltNed Excess Surplus - Oeslgnatad for 
Subsequent Yea", Expenditure, 

Reserve for Exces! Surplus 
Capital Reserve Account 
MaIntenance Retarva 
Debt Service 

Assigned to; 
Other Purposes 

Unasa}gned 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Uabl/itJss and Fund Balances 

99,232.00 
99,931.13 

177,69538 
46,845.10 

88,458.53 
215,885.00 

707,847.14 

$ 738,700.00 $ 11,351.82 

(0.49) 

(049) 

$ (0.49) 

Amounts reported for govemmental actlvltl~$ In the statement of 

net posiUon (A-1) are different because: 

Adjustment to Debt Service Fund net position fof the 
accrual of Interest eXp8nce. 

Capital assets used In governmental actlvltle. are not financial 
resources and therefote arl not reported In the funds. The cost 
of the assets Is $14,859.898 39 and the accumulated deprecl.Uon 
Is $3,810,712.54 , 

Pension UabUltles net of deferred outftows and Inflows of resources 

Long-term lIablliUes, including bonds payable, are not due end 
payable In the CUTTent period and therefore are not reported as 

liabilities In the funds (lee Note IV:B.) 

Net potltlon of governmental activilles 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of thl. statement 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

ExhlbltB·l 

ToIol 
Governmental 

flIlIlIl 

241,909,17 
13,24352 

133,86812 
3,752.00 
2,76400 

130,182.04 
224,340.48 

750,057.33 

26,110.11 
36.10 

11,013.00 

5,048.87 

42.21068 

99,23200 
99,931 ,13 

m ,S95,38 

48,84510 
(0.49) 

68,456.53 
215.885.00 

701,846.65 

(94,150,00) 

11,048,923.85 

(2,515,22400) 

(6,930,358,16) 

217,038.34 



ExhlbltB·2 
BOARO OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF ALlAMUCHY 

SUilemlnt of Revenues, Expendlture'j And Chang"In Fund BllaneH 
Governmental Funds 

For th. V,.rEnded Jun, 30. 2019 

Speel.' Debt Totll 
Gen,ral Revenue S.rvlce Governmental 

fIIIllI f!mII f!mII flIIllII 

REVENUES 

Local soucces: 
Localiax levy S 8.811 .890 00 S S 898.32700 S 9.510.217.00 
TuItIon charges 14.760.00 14.78000 
TransportaUOn fees 57.085.00 57.085.00 
Interest earned on investments 8.591 99 6.591 .99 
Interest earned on Capital Reserve Funds 626.14 928.1' 
Interest eamed on Maintenance Reserve Funds 931 .66 931 .66 _neous 

1S81087.39 16359 188,250.98 

Total· Local Sources 9,080,'74.18 183.59 698,327.00 9,77B,664 n 
State sources 1,485,402.91 82.223,00 1,547.825,91 
Federal sources 163,265.92 183,265.92 

Total Revenues 10,565,577.09 163,429,51 760,550.00 11 ,509,558.80 

EXPENDITURES 

Current 
Regular instruction 2.138.113.42 71 .907.08 2,210,020.48 
Special educaUon Instruction 397,701.42 47.872.00 445.373.42 
Other Instruction 90.320.13 90.320,13 
Support alMees and undistributed costs: 

TuJllan 2,598,940.29 2,596,94029 
Student and Instructfon related services 747.858.75 6O,213,OS 808.071.80 
School admlnlstnltive services 331.237.74 331.237.74 
General and business administrative services 394,441 .37 394.441 .37 
Plant operations and maintenance 740.217.85 740.217,85 
Pupil transportation 806.01254 806,012.54 
Unallocated benefits 2.193.279,30 3.837,40 2.196.91670 

Transfer to charter ~ 39.988,25 39.988.25 
Capital oullay 250.184 58 250.184.S8 
Debt service: 

PTIndpal 425.000.00 425.000.00 
Imerest and other charges 335,550.00 3351550.00 

Total Expenditures 101726 .293.82 183.429.51 780,550.00 1, 18701273.13 

Excess (DefICiency) or revenues 
over expenditures (160.716.53) P80,718,S3) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND IUSES) 

Tran,f"'IOUI) {501000.00) !50,000.00) 

Tolal Oiller Flnancil1g SouR:e, and IUses) !50,000.00) !50,000.00) 

Net change In fund balances 1210.718.53) 1210,718.S3) 
Fund Baianoa-./Uly 1 918,563,87 !0.49) 9181563.18 

Fund Balance-June 30 S 707 ,847 ,14 S S 10.49) $ 707,846.85 

The accompanying Not .. to Financial SlIt.mlnts are an mtegral part of thls atat.."ent. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

R.conclll.llon of the St.t.m.nt of R ..... nu ••• Exp.ndltu",., 
.nd Ch.ng •• In Fund B.lincn of Go .... mment.1 Fundtl 

to the Statem.nt of Actl ... ltI •• 
For the Y .. rEnd.d Jun. 30, 201. 

TOtI) net ch.ng. In fund b.l.nc,1 • go .... mm.ntal fundI ,from B.21 

~s reported for governmental actIviHes In the Italement 
of activltl.1 (A-2) are different because: 

In the slatemenl of 1tdlv1ll8l, Inlare.t on long.lerm debt In the .Ialem.nl of .ctJvlUli ls accrued, 
regardle .. of when due, In the governmental fund., lntenJat Is reported wnen due. The diIfefenC:e 
In acc:rued Interest Is an addition In the raconelll.llon. (+) 

Inl.re.t paid 
Interest acaued 

Caplfal outlay' .re IlIported In gov.mmental funds a •• xpendlture • . However, In the slatemenl of 
acti ... it"., the cost 01 thoN a.sets is aDocated over their e&tlmalecl usefulivM a. ~ 6Xp8f\.e, 
ThIs 'I Iheamount by whiCh capital outlays exceeded depreclatlon In the periOd, 

DepteCIatIon expense 
CapHal outlays (.xduslv. of capital 

Ie ••• prindpal payment. and 
SOA Debt Serke ASles.ment) 

Adjustm.nt to Capital Ass ... In accordance with physfeal appraisal and dlspositlOtl. 

In the llItement of acttvIthJs. only me gain on tilt dlspolaJ of caphal essall Is reported, whereal 
In th. govemmenlal fund., Ihe proceed. from a aale Inaeaae flnandalrelource'. Thu', Ihe Chang. In 
net use\I wildll'fer from the ChanQ91n fund ba1anca by the coat tit the ... et IlImoved. (.) 

In the .talement of .dlvIIIe., certain DpeI1lI1ng expanse., e.g, compensated absence. (vacauons and 
unused alck pay) are measured by the amounl. earned during Ihe year. In the governmental funds, 
howe ... er, expenditure. for these lIem. ant reported In the amount of linandal reaaurce. used (paid). 
INhen the elfTl9d amoum .rteadllha paid amount, the difference I. a reduction In the reconciliation (.): 
When the paid amounl exceeds the earned amounlthe difference I. an addition In the reconcIHaUon (+), 

Governmental funds ~n district peNlon contributions u expenditures.ln the statement ofaclivllet. 
however, the cost of pension bcntfiu CMnCd net 0( cmplo)ft conmbutions is ~ec1 IS pcnsm cxpmse. 

District pension conlribullons· PERS 
Co.t of benaflts eamed net of 

employee. contr1buUons 

Paymenl of long-term UabiNly principal Is an expendlturaln thl governmenlal fund., but the repayment reduce. 
Iong-Ierm IablltUes In the stalamef\l of ne\ 9S58\.s and la not reported In the statement of adMllas, 

Debl prlndpal 
capital,. ... __ 

Unfunded Pension LiablUty (ERIP) 

Proceedl from debt }Ssue. are a Ilnanclng loun:e In the governmental funds. They are not revanua In 
Ihe slilement of ectlvlUes; Issuing debtlncraa.e. Iong.term lIabllltie.ln lhe Iialement of net assell. 

P1nceedI 01 long-term debt 
Capltallaase proceeds 

R .... enue.1n the stalemant of activities which do not provide c::urrenl flnandal resources are nol 
reported a. revenues In the fund., (+) 

Chang. In nit po.IUon of go .... mm.nUlf .cU ... IU •• 

Thlaccomp.ny1ng Not .. 10 Flnanclll Stat'm.nll ,n an Intlgrll Plrt of thl •• tatemenl 
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335,550.00 
(331.831.25) 

(349.312.19) 

248.818.58 

130,461,00 

(166.610.01) 

Exhibit 8-3 

(210,716.53) 

3,718.75 

(100,554.23) 

(".221.47) 

(36,158 01) 

425,000.00 
75,330.51 

112.390.02 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Accounts receivable 

Interfund receivables 
Inventories 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Fumiture, machinery and equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounls payable 
Unearned revenue 
Interfund payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment in capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary Fund. 

June 30, 2019 

Exhibit B-4 

Bu.lne.s-type Act/vltles -
Enterprise Fund. 

Food Rutherfurd 
Service !:!!II I2!il! 

$ 4,553.85 

1,520.50 

26,110.11 
2,216.75 

34,401.21 

139,138.36 
(68,551.49) 
70,586.87 

104,988.08 

2,491.01 
9,543.52 

12,034.53 

70,586.87 

$ (169,304.44) 

27,177.50 

(142,126.94) 

(142,126.94) 

863.22 
21,126.50 

21,989.72 

22,366.68 (164,116.66) 
$ 92,953.55 $ (164,116.66) 

$ (164,750.59) 

28,698.00 

26, lID. 11 
2,216.75 

(107,725.73) 

139,138.36 
(68,551.49) 
70,586.87 

(37,13886) 

863.22 
23,617.51 
9,543.52 

34,024.25 

70,586.87 
(141,749.98) 

$ (7','63.") 

The accompanying Note. to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Exhibit B·5 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Fund Net Position 
Proprietary Funds 

Fortha Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Buslness·type Activities. 

Food 

~ 

Enterprise Funds 
Rutherfurd 

!:!i1I 

Dally sales· reimbursable programs 
Daily sales· non-relmbursable programs 
Program fees 

$ 75,605.66 $ $ 75,605.66 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expen ••• : 
Cost of salas· reimbursable programs 
Cost of sales· non·relmbursable programs 
Salarias 
Employee benefits 
Management Fee 
Cleaning, repa~ and maintenance services 
Other purchased services 
General supplias 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State sources: 

State school lunch program 
Federal sources: 

National school lunch program 
Food distribution pr09ram 

Interest and Investment revenue 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Income (loss) before contributions and transfers 
Capital contributions and transfers 

Change In net posilion 
Total Net Position-Beginning 

Total Net Posltion-Endin9 S 

25.449.78 25,449.78 
233,903.00 233,903.00 

101,055.38 233,903.00 334,958.36 

40,843.37 40,843.37 
14,184.53 14,164.53 
32,057.59 127,061.09 159,118.68 
8,282.79 9,557.52 17,840.31 
7,483.00 7,483.00 
8,030.21 3,848.35 11,878.56 
6,206.32 34,963.17 41 ,189.49 

11,905.96 43,971.38 55,877.32 
7,705.93 7,705.93 

136,679.70 219,399.49 366,079.19 

(35,624.34) 14,503.51 (21,120.83) 

1,343.47 1,343.47 

21 ,207.25 21,207.25 
6,024.00 6,024.00 

45648 456.48 

29,031 .20 29,031 .20 
(6,593.14) 14,503.51 7,910.37 

50,000.00 50,000.00 
(6,593.14) 64,503.51 57,910.37 
99,546.69 (228,620.17) (129,073.48) 

92,953.55 $ 11 84,118.66) S (71 ,183.11) 

The accompanying Notes to Ftnanctal Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit B-6 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF ALlAMUCHY 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 

For the Vear End.d June 3D, 2019 

Bu.ln ... ·typ. Actlvltl.s • 

Enterprise Fund. 

Food Ruth.rfurd 

S.rvlce Hall I2l!!! 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Re<:elpt. from custome", $ 99,274.B5 $ 231,719.75 $ 330,994.50 
Payments to employee. (32,057.59) (127,061.09) (159,118.68) 
Payments for employee benefits (8,282.79) (9,557.52) (17,840.31) 
Payments to suppliers (97,082.28) (83,647.66) (180,729.94) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activilles (38, 147.81) 11,453.48 (26,694.33) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

State Sources 1,343.47 1,343.47 
Federal Sources 27,231.25 27,231.25 
Operating subsldle. and transfers from other funds 50,000.00 50,000.00 

Net cash Pfovlded by (used for) non-cap~al financing actlv~. 2B,574.72 50,000.00 78,574.72 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Inlerest and dividend. 456.48 456.48 

Net ca.h provided by (used for) Investing activitle. 456.48 456.48 

Net Increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalent. (9,116.61) 61,453.48 52,336.87 
Balances-beglnnlng of year 13,670.46 (230,757.92) (217,OB7.46) 

Balances-end of year $ 4,553.85 $ (169,304.44) $ (164,750.59) 

Reconciliation of operating Income (loss) to net cash provided by 
(used for) operating actlvIUe.: 

Operating Income (loss) $ (35,624.34) $ 14,503.51 $ (21,120.83) 

Adjuslments to reconcile operating Income (loss) to net cash 

provided by (used for) operating .ctlvilles: 

Depreciation and net amortlza1kln 7,705.93 7,705.93 
(Increase) decrease In accounts receivable, net (2,050.27) 3,620.00 1,569.73 
(Increase) decrease In Inventories (69.87) (69.87) 
Increase (decrease) In accounts payable (8,379.02) (866.78) (9,245.80) 
Increase (decrease) In unearned revenue 269.76 (5,803.25) (5,533.49) 

Total adjuslments (2,523.47) (3,050.03) (5,573.50) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operaling actlvilles $ (38,147.81) $ 11.453.48 $ (26,694.33) 

The accompanying Note. to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

3S 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total Assets 

UABIUTIES 
Interfunds Payable 
Payable to studenl groups 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 
June 3D, 2019 

Payroll deductions and withholdings 
Health Care 
I.R.S. Section 125 Benefits Payable 

Total liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Held In trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

I!:!W 

$ 11,292.30 
$ 11,292.30 

$ 11,292.30 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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Exhibit B-7 

Agency 
Fund 

$ 200,415.49 
$ 200,415.49 

$ 3,700.00 
57,070.88 

134,290.73 
3,005.17 

2,348.71 
$ 200,415.49 



ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Board of Education 

Tolal Contributions 

Interest 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment claims 

Total Deductions 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALlAMUCHY 

Statement of Changes In Fiduciary Net Position 
Fiduciary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 3D, 2019 

Change In Net Position 
Net Position-beginning 

Net Positlon-ending 

ExhlbltB-8 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

I!l!g 

$ 13,707.52 

13,707.52 

117.13 
13,824.65 

21,943.91 
21,943.91 
(8,119.26) 
19,411.56 

$ 11,292.30 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Surnm!lT\l of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Township of Allamuchy School District (District) 
have been prepared in confonnity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental 
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard·setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and fmancial reporting principles. In its accounting and financial reporting, the District 
foUows the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The more significant 
accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The Township of Allamuchy School District is an insttumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function 
as an educational institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal conlrol of the 
District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative conlrol of the District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the 
GASB Codification of Govenunental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is the degree of oversight 
responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designation of managemen~ ability to significantly influence operations and accountability for 
fiscal mailers. The combined financial statements include all funds of the District over which the Board exelCises 
operating control. The operations of the District include one primary and one elementary schools located in 
Allamuchy. There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as 
described above, in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on 
the basis of such criteria. 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government·Wide Statements 

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund 
fmancial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the government-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general and special revenue 
activities are classified as governmental activities. The District's Cood service and Rutherford Hall 
programs are classified as business-type activities. 

In the government-wide Statement oCNet Position, both the governmental and business·type activities colunms (a) are 
presented on a consolidated basis by colunm, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, economic resoUlCe basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The District's net position 
are reported in three parts-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net 
position. The District first utilizes restricted resoUlCes \0 finance qualifying activities. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Sununary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Statements 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District's functions 
and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government revenues (property taxes, 
tuition, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including 
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function (regular instruction, vocational programs, student and instruction related services, etc.) or 
a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital grants colwnn reflects capital-specific grants. 

Tbe net costs (by function or business-type activity are normally covered by general revenue (property taxes, tuition, 
interest income, etc.). 

a. Tbe District allocates indirect costs such as on-behalf TP AF Pension Contributions, on-behalf TP AF and 
PERS OPEB Contributions and Reimbursed TP AF Social Security Contributions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's 
net position resulting from the current year's activities. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide 
financial statements. 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements 

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund financial statements. Each fund 
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the 
financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund flOBncial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities 
category are summarized into a single colwnn. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, 
liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) 
for the determination of major funds. The nonmajor funds are combined in a colwnn in the fund financial statements. 
The State of New Jersey Department of Education has mandated that all New Jersey School districts must report all 
governmental funds as major, regardless of the fund meeting the GASB defmition of a major fund. However, the 
GASB criteria are applied to proprielafY funds. 
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BOARD OF EPUCA TION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Swnmary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statements- Fund Finaneial Statements (Continued) 

The following fund types are used by the District: 

Govenvnenta! Fund Types 

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial 
position and cbanges in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District: 

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the 
Capital Outlay sub fund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education. the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in 
this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities state that General 
Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district 
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to 
fixed assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment These resources can be transferred from and 
to Current Expense by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval. 

SOCljjal Revenue Fund - The Special Fuod is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from State 
and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the EntOlprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capjtal Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The 
fmancial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specially authorized by the voters 
as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of princip8I and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and 
improvement programs. 

Permanent Fund - A permanent fund is used to account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust 
agreement, wbereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statemenls- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the following classifications of fund balance: 

Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not spendable in form or are 
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact 

Restricted - includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditol$, laws or other governments, etc.) or by 
constitutional provision or enabling legislation. 

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed fund balance is 
reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board of Education, the District's higbest level of decision 
making authority. Commilments may be modified or rescinded only througb resolutions approved by the 
Board of Education. 

Assigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific purpose, but do not meet the 
definition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District's policy, amounts may be assigned by 
the Business Administrator. 

Unassigned - includes amounts that bave not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned 
to a specific purpose within the Genera! Fund. The District reports all amounts that meet the unrestricted 
Genera! Fund Balance Policy described below as unassigned. 

The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet When an expenditure is 
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, the District considel$ 
restricted funds to have been spent oot When an expenditure is uncured for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balance are available, the District considm amounts to bave been spent oot out of committed 
funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds as needed. 

Proprietary Fund Tvoe 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes in net position, 
financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District: 

Enterorise Funds - The Entelprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business entelprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily througb user cbarges; or, where the District has decided 
that the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, andlor net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: SW!l!!!.I!!'Y of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D: Basic Financial Statements- Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

Propriela!y Fund Type (Continued) 

The District's Enterprise Fund are comprised of the Food Service Fund and Rutherfurd Hall operations. 

Depreciation of aU exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is cbarged as an expense against their 
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation bas been 
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as 
follows: 

Food Service Fund: 
Equipment 
Light Trucks and Vehicle 
Heavy Trucks and Vehicle 

Fiduciarv Fund Types 

12 Years 
4 Years 
6 Years 

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are not 
available to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and 
are reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds. 

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (Unemployment 
Compensation, private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and C8IIIIOt he used to address 
activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide 
statements. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounts 
and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measurement of focus applied. 

1. Accrual: 

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements and proprietary and 
fiduciary fund financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized 
when incurred. 
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BOARD OF EPUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

E. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

2. Modified Accrual: 

The govenunental fund financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded wben susceptible to accrual; i.e., both measurable and 
available. "Available" means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures 
are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The 
exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation long-term debt, if any, is 
recognized when due. 

3. Revenues: 

Substantially all govenunental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are susceptible to accrual and under 
New Jersey State Statutes a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax 
levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. 
Subsidies and grants to proprietary funds, which finance either capital or current operations, are reported as non 
operating revenue. In respect to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and recipient 
recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time requirements are 
met. Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider 
and deferred revenue by the recipient. Program revenues, including tuition revenue, arc reported as reductions to 
expenses in the Statement of Activities. 

4. Expenditures: 

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Inventory costs are reported in the period 
when inventory items are used, rather than in the period of purchase. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and, as long as the District budget is within State 
mandated CAPs, there is no public vote on the budget. If the budget exceeds State-mandated CAPs, the voters 
have an opportunity to approve or reject the budget at the regular election held in November. 

Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) 
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:23-2.2(1). All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Appropriation of Capital and Maintenance 
Reserves in the amount of $178, I 50.00 and prior year encumbrances in the amount of $108,725.12 were made 
during the year ended June 30, 2019. The Board of Education approved the following material budgetary 
appropriation transfers during the school year: 

Account Name 
Regular Programs - Instruction 

Preschool/Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Textbooks 

Multiple Disabilities: 
Salaries of Teachers 

Resource RoomlResource Ccnter: 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

School-Spon. Cocurricular Actvts. - Inst. 
Salaries 

Undlst. Expend. - Supp. Servo - General Admin. 
Salaries 
Legal Services 
CommunicationslTelephone 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Servo - School Admin. 
Salaries of PrincipalS! Assistant Principals 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Undlst. Expend. - Allowoble Moint. For School Facilities 
General Supplies 

Undlst. Expend. - Oth. Oper. & Moint. of Plant 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
General Supplies 

Undlst. Expend. - Student Transportation Servo 
Salaries of Pupil Trans. (Between Home & School) - Regular 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
Lease Purchase Payments - School Buses 
Contracted Services (Special Education Students) - ESCs 
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Amount 

$ 42,448.43 
17,432.23 

(58,928.58) 

71,487.52 
(22,371.21) 

(10,413.35) 

(37,048.60) 

17,427.13 

(42,805.00) 
27,917.73 
(13,385.54) 
59,403.07 

(39,253.63) 
58,335.44 

(10,481.17) 

12,702.55 
(12,827.80) 

(22,601.11 ) 
26,761.42 
(25,338.23) 
17,886.87 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note I: Swrunarv of Significant ACCOunting Policies (Continued) 

F. BudgetslBudgetary Control (Continued) 

Account Name 
Undlst. Expend. - Support Servo - School Admin. 

Health Benefits 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 
Health Benefits 

FaclUties Acqulsltlon and Construction Services 
Construction Services 

Amount 

(11,862.50) 

15,461.00 
58,317.72 

173,150.00 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the 
year. For governmental funds Ibere are no substantial differences between Ibe budgetary basis of accounting and 
genemlly accepted accounting principles with Ibe exception of legally mandated revenue recognition of Ibe one or 
more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and Ibe special revenue fund as noted below. 
Encumbmnce accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in Ibe governmental 
fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the gmnt accounting budgetary basis. The 
gmnt accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the gmnt accounting budgetary basis recognizes 
encumbmnces as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does noL 
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected in Ibe 
balance sheet as unearned revenues at fiscaI year end. 

46 



BOARD Of EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP Of ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC fINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

The reconciliation of the general and special revenue funds from the budgetary basis of accounting to the GAAP 
basis of accounting is as follows. 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual omounts (budgetary basis) "revenueH 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - budget to GMP: 

The Inst two State aid payments Dfe recognized os revenue for budgetary 
purposes, and differs from GMP which does not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the relnted expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GMP in that 
encumbrances nrc recognized IlS expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
Dnd changes in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences - budget to GMP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the yeW' the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reponing purposes. 

Total expenditures os reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances A governmental funds 

G. Assets, Linbilities nnd Fund Equity 

I. Deposits and Investmenls 

General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

S 10,569,047.09 S 165,267,38 

(3,470.00) 

18.162.13 

$ 1956557709 $ 18342951 

S 10,726,293,62 S 165,267.38 

18,162. !3 

$ 107'62936' S 183429.21 

Deposits are cash and cash equivalents including petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investmenls with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued 
interest. Other than Certificates of Deposit, deposits with maturities of greater than three months are considered 
to be Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased nre stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute I 8A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased 
by New Jersey school districts. 
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Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policie. (Continued) 

G. As.ets. Liabilitie. and Fund Equity (Continued) 

2. Short - term Interfund 
Short - term interfund receivables/payable. represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within one year. 

3. Inventories 

Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as 
expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) 
method. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $2,000 or more are reported at historical cost or 
estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received. 
Additions, improvements and other capital outlaya that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are 
capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on the 
following assets is provided on the straight - line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Machinery Bod Equipment 
Land Improvements 
Other Infrastructure 

20-50 years 
5-10 years 

10-20 years 
10-50 years 

Land and Construction in Progress are not depreciated. 

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new inliastructure assets effective with the 
beginning of the current year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been 
reported in the financial statements. The retroactive reporting of inliastructure is subject to an extended 
implementation period and is first effective for fiscal years ending in 2006. 

5. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and 
sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to service. already rendered, and 
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is 
accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absence. that relate to future services, 
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

In governmental and similar trust funds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidsted with 
expendable available financial resources are reported as an expenditure Bod fund liability in the fund that will 
pay for the compensated absences. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent 
fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and repre.ents a reconciling item between the 
fund and government - wide presentations. (See Note Xll) 
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Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 

6. Unearned Revenue 
Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received but not yet earned. See 
Note I{F) regarding the special revenue fund. 

7. Long - term Obligations 

Long - term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the following year. For other long - term 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported 
as a fund liability of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in 
subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funda is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund and government - wide presentations. 

8. Fund Equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legally segregated for a 
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial resources. 

9. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the District-wide financial statements. 
Net invesbnent in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balance of any long-term debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net position is reported 
as restricted in the District-wide financial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use through 
exteroai restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. 

10. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, amounts and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

II. Allocation of Costs 

In the government-wide statement of activities, the District has allocated unallocated benefits to various 
programs based on the original budgetary expenditures by program. 

H. Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Vet Effective 

In June 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standarda Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 87 "Leases". This 
statement, which is effective for fiscal periods beginning after December IS, 2019, could have significant effects on 
the entity's financial reporting and the provisions of this statement could require significant modifications to 
disclosure requirements. 
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J::lQIfS m BASI~ EIHAH!;IAI SIAIEMElfiS: 
VEABENQEpnJNEJQ 2019 

t:!i:IlI: II BS:S:QOSiiliAligO Q[Ogumlmlll.w:idl: lod tim fiDlllldai SIIII'mlllol.l 

Explanalion ofDifferenw between Governmental funds Balance Sh=t and the Statement of Net Position 

"Total fund balances~ oflhe District's governmental fund! in B·I differ! from Mnet positkwl- orso~rnmcnl&l Qttivnies 
reponed in the statement of net position in A·I , This difference primarily reJults from the long· teno economic focus 
oflhc stltcmtol ornet position venus the tuntnt financial resources focus oflhe Governmental fund balance sheets. 

OIlIAD'I: ,sbl:I:iU,sIlI,ml:1l1 g[I::ll:1 ~g:ijlislll 
Statement 

Totu Long·tenn oCNet 
GovernmentAl As .. " ReclassirtclltioM Position 

6ml> fWIlb Liabjli!Jcs (I) and Eljmjllalioo, llllII1 

Cash and cash equivalents S 241,909,17 S S S 241.909.17 
Rcccivabll:S. nel 270,564.16 210,564,16 
Inte!fund Receivables 1l,243 52 13,24352 
Receivables from Other Governments 133.866.12 (I33.866.12) 
Tuition Receivable 3.7l2.00 (3.7l2.00) 
Tmnspoftllion Fccs Rcccivllbk 2,784.00 (2.784.00) 
Other Receivables 130.16204 (I30.162.04) 
Restrictec1asscts: 

Capital Reserve Account · cutl 177,69538 177,695.38 
Maintenance Reserve Account· cash 46.64l.10 46,645 10 

Capital Assets. net 1, 10481923,85 1' 1048,923.85 

Tot&! Assets 7l0,Ol7.33 11 10481923.85 11.798198t.18 

I21::r~lWI OUl1l5lW grBcallBl 
Deferred out Rows related to pensions 9031383.00 903,383.00 

Tow Deferred Outnows of Resources 903 ,383.00 903,383.00 

Total Assets and Defmed OutfloWi ofRcsourccs S 75010S7.33 S 11 19521306.85 S S 1217021364.18 

LiAI>iliIio> 

Interfunds Payable S 26,110.11 S S $ 26,110.11 
Payable to Federal Government 38.70 3810 
Bond In\eTest Payable 94. I lO.OO 94.150.00 
Unearned Revenue 11.013.00 11,013.00 
Olher 5.048.81 5,048.81 
Nonwntnl Liabililil:S 11 11071223.60 320~77.56 11.4271501 .16 

Total Liabilittcs 421210.68 11.'07,223.60 4141427,56 11 1563,861.84 

D;r~lRd IIlIlQ~1 g[SI:SlIWil:1 
Deferred inflows related to pensiOns 921.464 .00 921.464.00 

Total Ocferrcc1lnnows of Resources 921 1464.00 921 1464.00 

Total LiabUitieslOd Defertcd Inlllows ofRcsourcc.s 42,210.68 12.0281687.60 414,427.l6 1214851325.84 

fynd BIlgnc;aJth:t rp,jlipn 
N;t pg,jtjgn 

Nea investment in capital assets 2.438.843 2l 2,438,8432S 
Restricted for. 

Capital projects 177.69l.38 177,695.38 
Debt Service (0.49) (94.llO.00) (94.150.49) 
Other purposes 314.266,76 314.266.76 

Unrestricted 2151885.00 {2,5151224.oo) (3201277.56) (216191616.56) 

Total Fund BnlanccsINet Position 701.846.65 (76)80.15) (414A27.56) 217m8.34 

Total Liabililies, ecfemd Inflows of Resources 
and Fund BalJ.nces/Nct POSition S 750105133 S 11 1°30184285 S S 121702.364.18 
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TOWNSHIP OF All AMl1CHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCiAl STATEMENTS 

yeAR ENDED nINE 30 2019 

No" n· RecgnciliAtion gfGoye;mment Wide; Md Fund FjngnsjA! SIAlemenl1lCgnljmn;dl 

Explanation ofOifTerencCJ between Governmental Funds Balance Shc:t:t and the: Statement ofNn Position (Continued) 

I. When Capital Assets (land, buildings. equipmenl) tbat arc to be used in governmental activilies are purdlasc:d or 
constructed, thc: cost ortho$c assets arc repot1cd as cxpc;ndilum in governmental funds. However, tbe statement 
of net position incJudCJ those capital assets among the assets oflhe District u a whole:. 

CoSC of capital assets 
Accumuloted depreciation 

14,059,6'}6.19 
(3,810,772.54) 

S 11.048,923.85 

Long &!mn liabilities appliCAble to lhe Districts governmental activities IlR': nol due and payable in tbe cunent period 
and accordingly arc not reported as fund liabililiell. Aliliabililies - both current and lana - term ~ reported in the 
statement of net posilion. 

Adjustment to Debl Service Fund net position for the 
ICcnW of interest cxpc.nse 

Net PERS Pension liability 
Deferred outflowll reloted to pensions 
Oc:femc1 inRow! Klated to pensions 

Serial Bonds 
Capital Leases 
Compensated AbsenceJ 

51 

S 

S 

S 

S 

S 

2,497,14300 
(90l,lUOO) 
921 1464.00 

2~ I 51224.00 

0,1&0,000.00 
4)0,080.60 
32°1271.56 

8193°1358.16 

194,150.00) 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2019 

Note !II: Detailed Discloswe Regarding Assets and Revenues 

A. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits 

New Jersey statutes permit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which are inswed 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance CO/poration (FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any 
other agencies of the United States that insure deposits or the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

NJ.S.A. 17:9-41 et. Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secwed in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act. Public depositories include 
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which 
are federally inswed. All public depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to 
five percent of the average daily balance of coUected public funds, to secwe the deposits of Governmental 
Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the coUateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

At June 30, 2019 the Township of Allamuchy School District's cash and cash equivalent'S amounted to 
$719,326.41. Of this amoun~ $250,000.00 was covered by federal depository insurance (f.D.I.C.) and 
$469,326.41 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by GUDP A. 

At June 30, 2019 the Township of Allamuchy School District had no participation in the State of New Jersey 
Cash Management Fund. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, requires the disclosure of bank deposits 
that are subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk tha~ in the event of 
the failure of a depository financial institution, the Township of Allamuchy School District will not be able to 
recover deposits or will not be able to recover coUateral securities that may be in the possession of an outside 
party. 

As of June 30, 2019, none of the Township of Allamuchy School District's cash and cash equivalents of 
$719,326.41 was exposed to custodial credit risk. 
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TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note III: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues (Continued) 

A. Deposits and Investments (Continued) 

Inyestments 

New Jersey statutes (N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37) pennit the Township of Allamuchy School District to purchase the 
following types of securities: 

a. When authorized by resolution adopted by a majority vote of all its membelll the board of education of 
any school district may use moneys which may be in hand for the purchase of the following types of securities 
which, if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the school district; 

(I) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Government money market mutuallimds; 
(3) Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality bas issued in accordance with an 

act of Congress, which security bas a maturity date not greater than 397 days from the date of purchase, 
provided that such obligation bem a fIXed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor, 

(4) Bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of local unit or units 
within which the school district is located; 

(5) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of 
purchase, approved by the DIvision of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by scbool 
district; 

(6) Local government investment pools: 
(7) Deposits with the State of New Jellley Casb Management Fund established PUllluant to section 1 of 

P.L. 1977, c.281 (C.52:18A-90.4) or 
(8) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if: 

(a) the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (I) and (3) of this 
subsection a; 

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third party; 
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securities are purcbased through a public depository as defined in section I of 

P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17:9-41) and for which a master repurcbase agreement providing for the custody and 
security of collateral is executed. 

The Township of Allamucby School District had no investments as described in Notel:G.1 at June 30,2019. 

B. Interfund Receivables and Pavables 

As of June 30, 2019, interfund receivables and payables resulting from various interfund transactions were as 
follows: 

Due from Due to 
Other Funds Other Funds 

General Fund $ 13,243.52 $ 25,803.99 
Special Revenue Fund -0- 306.12 
Enterprise Fund 26,110.11 9,543.52 
Fiduciary Fund -g- 3,700.QO 

$ ~21~~J.~J $ 32IJS~ ,~~ 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP Of AllAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED nINE JO 2019 

QelAjled Di!!closua! Regarding A!lseu Dnd Reyenye!! (Continyed) 

c. Capi"I Asset! 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 3D, 20 19 was 115 follows: 

Beginning 
~ AWIilimLI 

Governmentaloc:tivities: 
CopitalllSselS not being depreciated: 

Land $ 2,311,034.00 $ 
Total Capitalll5seu not being depreciated 2,311,034.00 

Land Improvements 195.184.80 
Buildin&! and Improvements 10.843,216.27 248.818.56 
Machinery end Equipment 1,261,442.16 

Totals at historical cost 12,299,843.83 248,818.56 

Less accumulated deprctiation for. 
Land Improvements (83.953.60) (9.759.25) 
Buildings and Improvements (2.563.174.67) (208.890.70) 
Machinery and Equipment (814,271.48) (130,722.84) 

Total accumulatcd depreciation (3,461,399.75) (349,372.19) (I) 
Net capitalo.ssets being depreciated 8,838,444.08 (100,554.23) 

Governmental activities capital assets , net $ 11.149,478.08 $ (100.554.23) 

Busincss 6 type activitics: 
Equipment $ 139.138.36 $ 
Less accumulated depreciation (60,845.56) (7,705.93) 

Business 6 type llCIivities capital assets, net $ 78.292.80 $ (7,105.93) 

(I) Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions IS follows: 
Instruction $ 203.707.76 
Sp"iat Education 16.532.76 
Other Instruction (Athletic) 750.00 
Student and Instruction Related Services 4,408.74 
Schoo1 Administrative Services 10.173.74 
Genemlend Business AdminisUUtive $crvi", 10.17l.74 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 18.258.89 
Pupil TrunspoM.ation 85,367.16 

$ 349.372.19 

ss 

Adjustments or Endins 
Retirement ~ 

$ $ 2,311 ,034.00 
2,311 ,034 00 

195.18480 
1I.092.034 83 

1,261,442.76 
12,548,662.39 

(93.712.85) 
(2.772.06537) 

(944,994.32) 
(3,810,772.54 ) 
8,737,88985 

$ $ II ,048.923.85 

$ S 139.138.36 
(68,551.49) 

S S 70.586.87 
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NOTES TO BASIC ffNANCJAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED DINE 30 2019 

Nole IV: Qetnjlcd pjlSlMum Semling Uabjljrjq Md ExpeosllEmmdjtvm 

A. Opmting I.eases 

The District has commitments for copier! opemtioa leases which expire in 2022. Total opentiq; lease pa)'mCIu made duM, the yell' ended June 30, 1019 were 
S11,0I4,00, Future minimtUn lease payments arc as ronows: 

June 30, 2020 
June 30, 2021 
)"",30,2022 

Yw Ended 

TotaJ future minimwn lcase payments 

B, (,goa· leap Uabjlities 

Long. T enn liability activity for.he year ended June 30, 2019 was as follow.l : 

Oovcmmcntal activities: 
Lona · T"", _ 

Serial Bandt 
T .. ~ deb! pa"",l. 
Other liabiliric:s: 

Compensated Ab.lenca 
Capilol Lases 

Total other liabilities 

OovctmncnIalldMl»et 
long ·Icrm liabilities 

(I) Paid by debl service fund 
(2) Paid by aaoenIliond 

s 8,60$,000.00 S 
8,60MOO.OO 

276,0$6.09 
51»,411 .11 
781,467.20 

s 9,386,467.20 S 

S6 

44.221 .47 

4-4.221.47 

44a21.47 

AmmIDl 

S 21 ,084,00 
21,014.00 
12,299.00 

S '4,467.00 

s !42$,000.00) S 
!42$,000.00) (I) 

17$.130.$1) 
17$.130.$1) (2) 

S !$OO,330.$I) s 

Ending 
ilII6< 

8.180,000.00 
8,180,000.00 

320.277.$6 
4301()80.60 

750.3,8.16 

8,930,3$8.16 

S 

S 

-Due Within 
!lDU:m 

440,000.00 

440,000.00 

72,618.14 

72.611.14 

$12,618.14 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Note IV: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabilities and ExoensesfExoenditures (Continued) 

B. Long - Teen Liabjlities (Continued) 

1. Bonds Payable 

Bonds ore authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums. All 
bonds ore retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the Boord ore 
general obligation bonds. 

Serial Bonds outstanding as ofJune 30, 2019 consisted of the following: 

Description 
Interest 
~ 

Due 
Date 

Maturity 
Date 

Amount 
~ 

Amount 
Outstanding 

Refunding Bonds of 20 16 Varlous 03115 2033 $ 8,740,000.00 $8,180,000.00 

$8.18900000 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstaoding is as follows: 

Principal Interest Total 

Year ending Iune 30, 
2020 $ 440,000.00 $ 322,800.00 $ 762,800.00 
2021 460,000.00 309,600.00 769,600,00 
2022 480,000.00 291,200.00 771,200.00 
2023 500,000,00 272,000.00 772,000.00 
2024 515,000.00 252,000,00 767,000,00 
2025 540,000.00 231,400.00 771,400.00 
2026 565,000.00 209,800.00 774,800.00 
2027 585,000.00 187,200.00 772,200.00 
2028 615,000.00 163,800.00 778,800.00 
2029 640,000.00 139,200,00 779,200.00 
2030 665,000.00 113,600.00 778,600.00 
2031 695,000.00 87,000.00 782,000.00 
2032 725,000.00 59,200.00 784,200.00 
2033 755,000.00 30.200.00 785,200·00 

S B laQQQgQ.g S ~,~g2IQWl Wl ~ 1 g,8~2 gog gg 
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TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note IV:Detailed Disclosure Regarding Liabi1ities and ExpenseslExPenditures (Continued) 

B. Long - Tenn Liabi1ities (Continued) 

2. Temporary Notes 

There were no temporary notes outstanding as orIune 30, 2019. 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

There were no authorized but not issued bonds as of June 30, 2019. 

4. Capital Leases Payable 

The District is leasing buses and a van totaling $730,609.00 under capital leases. All capital leases are for terms 
of five to ten years. The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital leases, 
and the present value of the net minimum lease payments at June 30, 20198. 

2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 

Total minimum lease payments 
Less: Amount representing interest 

Present value of net minimum 
Lease payments 

58 

Amount 

S 83,644.58 
64,775.81 
64,775.81 
64,775.81 
64,775.81 
64,775.81 
64.775.81 

472,299.44 
42.218,84 

$ 439 QSg 60 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity 

A, Reserved - Restrjcted Fund Balance 

In accordance with NJ,A,C,6A:23A-14,3 the Board has reserved fund balances in the amount of $46,645,10 as 
of June 30, 2019, These are funds anticipated to be required for future required maintenance, 

B, Calculation of Excess Surplus 

In accordance with N,J,S,A, 18A:7F-7, as amended by P,L,2004, C,73 (S 1701), the designation for Reserved Fund 
Balance - Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA), New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General 
Fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted 
fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2019 is $199,163,13, The 
reserved fund balance of $99,232,00 has been appropriated in the fiscal year 201~2020 and $99,931,13 will be 
appropriated in the fiscal year 2020-2021, 

C, Capital Reserve Account 

A capital reserve account was established by the Township of Allamuchy School District Board of Education by 
inclusion of $1.00 on October 9, 2000 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in 
subsequent fiscal years, The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included 
in the general fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP), Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in 
the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by 
board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or 
both, A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been 
obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections 
authorized pursuant to NJ,S,A, 19:60·2, Pursuant to NJ,A,C, 6A:23A-14, I (g) the balance in the account cannot 
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP, 

A summary of the account's transactions is as follows: 

2000·2001 Budget (Described Above) 
2013·2014 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2013-2104 Investment Income 
2015·2106 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2015·2016 Investment Income 
2016·2017 Interest Earnings 
2016·2017 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2016-2017 Budget Expenditures 
2017·2018 Interest Earnings 
2017·2018 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2017·2018 Budget Expenditures 
2018·2019 Interest Earnings 
2018·2019 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2018·2019 Budget Expenditures 
Balance June 30, 2019 

59 

$ 1.00 
25,000,00 

253,76 
270,000,00 

90,92 
1,322,64 

26,858,00 
(80,000,00) 

1,981.78 
165,000,00 
(99,672,30) 

828,14 
138,000,00 

(271,968,56) 
S 177 695 38 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity 

C. Capital Reserve Account (Continued) 

The June 30, 2019 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects at June 30, 2019 is 
$500,000.00. The withdrawals from the capital reserve were for use in a DOE approved facilities project, 
consistent with the district's Long Range Facilities Plan. 

D. Deficit Retained Earnings 

The Rutherfurd Hall Enterprise Fund has a cumulative retained earnings deficit of$(I64,116.66) as of June 30, 
2019. This deficit will be provided for by future earnings. 

Note VI: Pension Plans 

Descriotion of Systems 

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory defined benefit public 
employee retirement systems which have been established by State statute: the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
(TPAF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or the Defined Contribution Retirement Program 
(DCRP). These systems are sponsored and administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The 
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is considered a cost sharing plan with special funding 
situations as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the 
Board and the system's other related non-contributing employers. The PERS is considered a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit plan. The DCRP is considered a cost sharing mUltiple-employer defined contribution plan. 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established in January 1955, under the provisions ofNJ.S.A. 
43:15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantiallY all full time employees of the State 
or any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State­
administered retirement system. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by NJ.S.A. 43: 15A. PERS provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions of PERS. 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier Definition 
1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1,2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 20 I 0 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 20 I 0 and prior to June 28, 20 II 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or aner June 28, 2011 
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Note VI:Pension Plans (Continued) 

Service retirement benefits of 1/551h of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60lb of 
final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 
members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
Tier I members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at lenst 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) was established in 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 18:66, to 
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full-time public school employees in the 
State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension benefits 
and 25 for post-retirement health care coverage. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after 
three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of 
death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF: 

Tier 
I 
2 
3 
4 
5 

Definition 
Members who were enrolled prior to July I, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or af1:r July I, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 20 I 0 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 20 10 and prior to June 28, 20 II 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 20 II 

Service retirement benefits of 1/55dl of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1160lh of 
final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 
members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier 5 with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
T(er I members can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established as of July 1,2008 under the provisions of 
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (NJSA 43: 15C-I et seq .. ). The DCRP is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries with a 
tax-sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and 
benefit provisions are established by NJSA 43: I 5C-I et seq .. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

According to the state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey 
should any retirement systems tenninate. The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions 
and Benetits issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and required 
supplementary information of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey 
Division of Pensions and Benetits website at www.state.ni.usitreaswy/oet!Sions. 

Contribution Requirements 

The contribution policy for PERS is set by N.J.S.A. 15A and requires contributions by active members and contributing 
employers. State legislation has moditied the amount that is contributed by the employer. The employer's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially detennined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the tiscal year ended June 30, 2019 the employer's pension 
contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount 

The contribution policy for TPAF is set by N.I.S.A. 18A:66 and requires contributions by active members and 
contributing employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is contributed by the State. The State's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially detennined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and 
an amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the State's pension 
contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount. 

The District's total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2019 was $4,339,690.11 and covered payroll was 
$2,602,542.00 for TPAF, $892,734.00 for PERS and $87,905.38 for DCRP. Contributions to the TPAF, PERS and 
the DCRP for the last three years made by the employees, Township of Allamuchy School District and the State were 
as follows: 

Employees 6/30117 
6/30/18 
6/30119 

District 6/30/17 
6/30118 
6/30/19 

State ofNJ 6/30/17 
6/30/18 
6/30/19 

$164,553.52 
186,926.04 
200,307.57 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$257,721.00 
328,822.00 
422,845.00 

Percent of 
Covered 
fmlill 

7.45 % $64,733.23 
7.66 % 71,024.76 
7.70 % 67,320.53 

N/A % $114,781.00 
N/A % 112,949.01 
N/A % 130,461.00 

11.66 % N/A 
13.48 % N/A 
16.25% N/A 

Percent of 
Covered 
fur2!I 

7.67% 
7.73% 
7.54% 

13.61 % 
12.30% 
14.61 % 

N/A% 
N/A% 
N/A% 

$6,780.63 
4,682.27 
4,834.79 

$3,698.52 
2,553.97 
2,637.23 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Percent of 
Covered 
fmlill 

5.50% 
5.50% 
5.50% 

3.00% 
3.00% 
3.00% 

N/A% 
N/A% 
N/A% 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $191,803.91 
during the year ended June 30, 2019 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members as 
calculated on their base salaries. This amount and the State of New Jersey's Contribution to the TP AF and PERS for 
OPEB have been included in the basic financial statements and the budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund as 
a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 
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Note VII: Public Employees Retirement System 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, defened outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions 
to/deductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by 
PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due 
and payable in accordance with the benefilterms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

At June 30, 2019, the District reported a liability of $2,497,143.00 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net 
pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributioll5 of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2018, the 
District's proportion was 0.0126826106%, which was an increase of 9.75% from its proportion measured as of June 
30,2017. 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the District recognized pension expense of SI79,82 1.00. At June 30, 2019, the 
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following 
sources: 

Difference between expected and 
actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and 

actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between District contributioll5 and 
proportionate share of 
contributions 

District contributioll5 subsequent to 
the measurement date 

Total 

Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 

47,621 
411,488 

313,813 

130.461 
5903 383 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

$ 

12,876 
798.453 

23,423 

86,712 

$92) 464 

$130,461 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2019, the plan measurement date is June 
30, 2018) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2019. Other 
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 

rear ~nd~d JlII!e 30, 
2019 $ 17,331 
2020 (23,996) 
2021 (172,068) 
2022 149,151) 
2023 (47,7QO} 
Total $ (J25.644) 
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Note VII: Public Employees Retirement System (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1,2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018, This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

2,25% 

1.65% - 4,15% (based on age) 
2,65% - 5,15% (based on age) 

7,00% 

Mortaiity rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortaiity Tables (setback 
I year for males and females) for service retirement and beneficiaries of former members with adjustments for 
mortality improvements from the base year of2012 based on Projection Scale AA. The RP-20oo Disability Mortality 
Tables (setback 3 years for males and setforward I year for females) are used to value disabled retirees, 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2017 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the period July I, 2011 to June 30, 2014, 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7,00% at June 30,2017) 
is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division 
of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries, Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for 
each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2018 are summarized in the following 
table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
Asset Class AiIQcaliQn of&!!!m 

Absolute retumlrisk mitigation 5,00% 5,51% 
Cash equivalents 5,50% 1.00% 
U,S Treasuries 3,00% 1.87% 
Investment grade credit 10,00"10 3,78% 
Public high yield 2,50% 6,82% 
Global diversified credit 5,00% 7,\0% 
Credit oriented hedge funds 1.00% 6,60% 
Debt related private equity 2,00% 10,63% 
Debt related real estate 1.00% 6,61% 
Private real estate 2,50% 11,83% 
Equity related real estate 6,25% 9,23% 
U,S. equity 30.00% 8,19% 
Non-U,S, developed markets equity 11.50% 9.00% 
Emerging markets equity 6,50% 11.64% 
Buyouts/venture capital 8,25% 13.08% 
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Note VU: Public Employru;s Retirement System (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.66% as of June 30, 2018. Ibis single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan invesbnents of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.87% as of June 30, 2018, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAa or higher. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the 
contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was 
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2046. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan invesbnents was applied to projected benefit payments 
through 2046, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the 
total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 5.66%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (4.66%) or I-percentage point higher (6.66%) than the current 
rate: 

Current 
1% Discount 1% 

Decrease Rate Increase 
(4.66%) (5.66%) {M6~l 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability $3,139,907 2,497,143 1,958,010 
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Note VIII: Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAFl 

Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcles 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Teacbers Pension and 
Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions to/deductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position bave been determined on 
the same basis as they are reported by the TP AF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refiutds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at 
fair value. 

At June 30, 2019, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension liability that reflected a 
reduction for State pension support provided to the District The amount recognized by the District as its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net pension 
liability that was associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

13·868.462 

$13 868462 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total pension liability to calculate the net pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long·term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2018, the 
District's proportion was 0.00"10, which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2017. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the State (for the District) recognized pension expense of$808,483 and revenue of 
$808,483 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2018, the State (for the District) reported deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to TP AF from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan invesbnents 
Changes in proportion and differences between State 

contributions associated with the District and 
proportionate share of contributions 

State's contribution associated with the District 
subsequent to the measurement dale 

Total S 
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Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

308,692 
2,402,561 

35,348 

422,845 
J,I~21~~Q 

$ 

~ 

Deferred 
InOows 

Of 
Resources 

20,916 
3,494,755 

1,259 

8,478 

J ~2~.~QZ 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note vm:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAFlIContinued) 

$422,845 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from State contributions associated 
with the District subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the scbool year ending June 30, 2019, the plan 
measurement date is June 30, 20(8) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended 
June 30, 2019. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of reso\m:es related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30, 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
Thereafter 
Total 

Actuarial Assumptions 

$ 87,542 
45,546 

(48,596) 
(32,531) 

(160,236) 
1699.789) 

$ (S98 064) 

The conective total pension liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July I, 2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
2011-2026 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

2.25% 

1.55% - 4.55% 
2.00% - 5.45% 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TP AF members 
reflecting mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 6O-year average of Social Security data from 
1953 to 2013. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2017 valuation were based on the results ofan actuarial experience study 
for the period July I, 2012 to June 30, 2015. 
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Note VIII:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAFlCContinuedl 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at June 30, 2018) is 
determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of 
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was detennined 
using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, 
net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are 
combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the 
Iarget asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return 
for each major asset class included in TPAF's Iarget asset allocation as of June 30, 2018 are summarized in the 
following table: 

Discount Rate 

Asset Class 
Absolute return/risk mitigation 
Cash equivalents 
U.S Treasuries 
Investment grade credit 
Public high yield 
Global diversified credit 
Credit oriented hedge funds 
Debt related private equity 
Debt related real estate 
Private real estate 
Equity related real estate 
U.S. equity 
Non-U.S. developed markets equity 
Emerging markets equity 
Buyouts/venture capital 

Target 
Allocation 

5.00% 
5.50% 
3.00% 

10.00% 
2.50"/, 
5.00% 
1.00% 
2.00% 
1.00% 
2.50% 
6.25% 

30.00% 
11.50% 
6.50% 
8.25% 

Long-Term 
Expected 
Real Rate 
of~ 

5.51% 
1.00% 
1.87% 
3.78% 
6.82% 
7.10% 
6.60% 

10.63% 
6.61% 

11.83% 
9.23% 
8.19% 
9.00% 

11.64% 
13.08% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.86% as of June 30, 2018. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.87% as of June 30, 2018, based on the Bood Buyer Go 20-Bood Municipal Bood Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAJAa or higher. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contributioo rates and that contributions from employers will be made based 00 the 
contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. The State contributed 50% of the actuarially determined contributions. 
Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members through 2040. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan 
investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2040, and the municipal bond rate was applied 10 
projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 
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Note VllI:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund ITPAf)IContinued) 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share 0/ the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 4.86%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (3.86%) or I-percentage point higher (5.86%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

1% 
Decrease 
(3.86%) 

$16,392,245 

Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
14.86%) 

13,868,462 

1% 
Increase 
15.86%) 

11,776,266 

State Healtb Benefit State Fnnd - Local Education Active (including Prescription Drug Program Fund) - N.I.SA 
52:14-17.46a established the School Employees Health Benefits Program Fund whicb provides medical coverage to 
qualified active education participants. Also, education employees are eligible for the Prescription Drug Program 
coverage after 60 days of employment 

General information about tbe OPEB Plan 

The State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan (Local Education Retired Plan) is a multiple­
employer defined benefit OPEB plan that is administered on a pay-as-you-go basis. Accordingly, no assets are 
accumulated in a qualifying trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. The Local 
Education Retired Plan provides medical, prescription drug. and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and the 
covered dependents oflocal education employees. The State also offers dental care to retirees; however, since dental 
benefits are completely paid for by the retirees, there is no OPEB liability for these benefits. 

The employer contributions for the participating local education employers are legally required to be funded by the 
State in accordance with N.l.SA 52:14-17.32f. According to NJ.SA 52:14-17.32f, the State provides employer­
paid coverage to employees who retired from a board of education or county college with 25 years or more of service 
credit in, or retires on a disability pension from one or more of the following plans: TPAF, PERS, PFRS, or ABP. 
Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L 2011, future retirees eligible for postemployment medical coverage who bave less than 
20 years of creditable service on lune 28, 2011 will be required to pay a percentage of the cost of their health care 
coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit. The percentage of the 
premium for which the retiree will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual retirement benefit 
and level of coverage. 
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Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

State Health Benefit State Fund - Local Education Active (including Prescription Drug Program Fund) - N.1.S.A 
52:14-17.46a established the School Employees Health Benefits Program Fund which provides medical coverage to 
qualified active education participants. Also, education employees are eligible for the Prescription Drug Program 
coverage after 60 days of employment 

General Information about the OPEB Plan 

The State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Pian (Local Education Retired Plan) is a multiple­
employer defined benefit OPEB plan that is administered on a pay-as-you-go basis. Accordingly, no assets are 
accumulated in a qualifying trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75. The Local 
Education Retired Plan provides medical, prescription drug, and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and the 
covered dependents of local education employees. The State also olf'ers dental care to retirees; however, since dental 
benefits are completely paid for by the retirees, there is no OPEB liability for these benefits. 

The employer contributions for the participating local education employers are legally required to be funded by the 
State in accordance with N.1.S.A, 52:14-17.32f. According to N.1.S.A. 52:14-17.32f, the State provides employer­
paid coverage to employees who retired from a hoard of education or county college with 2S years or more of service 
credit in, or retires on a disability pension from one or more of the following plans: TPAF, PERS, PFRS, or ABP. 
Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, future retirees eligible for postemployment medical coverage who have less than 
20 years of creditable service on June 28, 20 II will be required to pay a percentage of the cost of their bealth care 
coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit. The percentage of the 
premium for which the retiree will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual retirement benefit 
and level of coverage. 

Summary of Significant Accounting PoUcies 

For purposes of measuring the liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inlIows of resources, and expense 
associated with the State's requirement to contribute to the State Health Benefits Local Education Retired Employees 
Plan (OPEB), information about OPEB's fiduciary net position and additions to/deductions from OPEB's fiduciary 
net position bave been determined on the ssme basis as they are reported by OPEB. For this purpose, OPEB 
recognizes benefit payments when due and payable in accordance with benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair 
value, except for money market investments and participating interest-earning investment contracts that have a 
maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less, which are reported at cost. 

At 1une 30, 2019, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net OPEB liability that reflected a 
reduction for State OPEB support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its proportionate 
share of the net OPEB liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net OPEB Iiahility that was 
associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 
associated with the District 

Total 
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Note IX: Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total OPEB liability to calculate the net OPEB 
liability was detennined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net OPEB liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-teno share of contributions to the OPEB plan relative to the projected 
contributions of all participating school districts and the State, actuarially detennined. At June 30, 2018, the District's 
proportion was 0.00%, which was a decrease ofO'()O"1o from its proportion measured as ofJune 30, 2017. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the State (for the District) recognized OPEB expense of S71 1,449 and revenue of 
S711,449 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2018, the State (for the District) reported deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on OPEB plan investments 
Chaoges in proportion 
State contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 
Total 

Actuarial Assumpdonl 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

92,086 

191.802 
283888 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

$ (1,201,751) 
(2,775,030) 

$ (3 97678)) 

The collective total OPEB liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was detennined by ao actuarial valuation 
as of July 1,2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation mte 

Salary increases: 
Through 2026 

Thereafter 

2.5% 

TPAFlABP 

1.55 - 4.55% 
based on years 

of service 

2.00- 5.45% 
based on years 
of service 

71 

2.15 -4.14% 
bascd on age 

3.15 - 5.15% 
bascdonage 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note IX:Health Benefit and Post-Retirement Medica! Benefits (Continued) 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee MalelFemaie 
mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the centra! year using the MP-2017 
scale. Postretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant 
MalelFemaie mortality table with fully generational improvement projections from the centra! year using the MP-
2017 scale. Disability mortality was based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Disabled MalelFemale mortality 
table with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. 

The actuarial assumptions used the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies 
for the periods July I, 2012- June 30, 2015 and July I, 201l-June 30, 2014 forTPAF and PERS, respectively. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate for June 30, 2018 and 2017 was 3.87% and 3.58%, respectively. This represents the municipal 
bond return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which 
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAI As or higber. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net OPES liobility to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the new OPEB liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 3.87%, as well as what the District's proportional share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (2.87%) or I-percentage point higher (4.87%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

Health Care Trend 

1% Decrease 
(2.87%) 

$14,635,580 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(3.87%) 

$12,379,953 

1% Increase 
(4.87%) 

$10,586,927 

For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medical benefits, this amount initially is 5.8% and decreases 
to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after eight years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical benefits, the trend rate is 4.5%. 
For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 8.0% decreasing to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after seven 
years. For the Medicate Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5% 
and will continue in all future years. 

72 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note IX:Health Benefit and Post·Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the District 's proportionate share of/he net OPEB liability /0 changes in the healthcore cost trend rates 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability, as well as what the District's 
proportionate share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 
I-percentage-point lower or I-percentage-point higher than the current healthcare cost trend rates: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net OPEB 
liability 

Note X: Defeqed Comnensation Plan 

1% Decrease 

510,232,749 

Healthcare Cost 
Trend Rates 

512,379,953 

1% Increase 

515,219,704 

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code 
Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permits participants to defer a portion 
of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, 
retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows: 

AXA Equitable 
The Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company 

All amounts of compensation deferred under this plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all 
income attributable to those amounts, property or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the Township of Allamuchy (without being restricted to the provisions of 
benefits under the 
Plan) subject only to the claims of the Township of Allamuchy'S general creditors. Participants' right under the Plan 
are equivalent to those of general creditors of the Township of Allamuchy in an amount equal to the fair market value 
of the deferred account for each participant 

The maximum amount of deferred compensation for any participant for any taxable year shall not exceed the lesser of 
519,000.00 or 100 percent of the participant's includible compensation for the taxable year except as provided by the 
limited catch-up provision which may effect a participant's last three taxable years ending before a participant attains 
normal retirement age as defined by plan. 

During the year ended June 30, 2018 and 2019, the employees' contributions to the plan were 5101,625.00, and 
589,995.00, respectively. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment 
Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to 
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its 
account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State. 

The following table is a summary of district contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the state for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the district's trust fund for the current aod previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending 
Fi~cal Yell[ C2I!tribu!i21!!! !:;on!ribulio!!l! Reimb!!!]ed l!al!l1!£~ 
2018-2019 $ -0- $13,707.52 $ 16,347.96 $ 11,292.30 
2017-2018 -0- 13,988.19 8,096.56 19,411.56 
2016-2017 -0- 16,070.14 4,235.23 19,250.38 

The Township of Allamuchy School District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, 
and desttuction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. 

The District is a member of the New Jersey School Boards Association Insurance Group (the "Group"). The Group is 
both an insured aod self-administered group of school districts established for the purpose of providing certain low­
cost Workers' Compensation, Property Damage, Employer's Liability, Automobile and Equipment Liability, and 
Boiler and Machinery insurance coverage for member school districts in order to keep local property taxes at a 
minimum. The District pays an annual assessment to the Group and should it be determined that payments received 
by the Group are deficient, additional assessments may be levied. Additionally, the Fund maintains a contract of 
excess insurance with a commercial reinsuror to secure the payment of benefits. 

The Township of Allamuchy School District continues to carry commercial insurance coverall for all other risks of 
loss, including employee health and accident insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded 
commercia! insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

Note XII: Compensated Absegces 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for 
compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside 
the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

In accordance with District personnel policy: 

Employees with ten (I 0) or more years of service in the district shall be entitled to reimbursement for accumulated 
unused sick leave upon retiring from teaching. Employees with twelve (I2) or more years of service in the district 
shall be entitled to reimbursement for accumulated unused sick leave upon resigning from the district. Payment 
will be based upon sixty-five (65%) percent of the current highest substitute daily rate for the first one hundred and 
fifty (ISO) accumulated days and fifty-five (55%) percent for all remaining accumulated days. 

All unused sick days shall be accumulated from year to year with no maximum limit 

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than ooe year are 
reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year. 
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Note XII: Compensated Absences (Continued) 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the 
benefits accrue to employees. As ofJune 30, 2019, no liability existed for compensated absences in the Food Service 
Fund. 

Note Xill: Contingenl Liabilities 

The Township of Allamuchy School District is Dot aware of any lawsuits that could have material affect on its 
financial position 

Note XIV :Subseguent Events 

The Township of Allamuchy School District has evaluated subsequent events through July 12,2019, the date which 
the financial statements were available to be issued and no additional items were noted for disclosure or adjustment. 
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s.&Iriea fA Teec:n.r. 2t~lCJO.l01 • 21,144.00 • 1125.00 • "' ....... 21,689.00 • 0Iha" s.aan.. fer InItnJction 215-1~1015 22,025.00 1,444.01 23,46&.0' 23,488.01 -- 215-,0).6'0 1,0IXI.~ ~.OO) 7i5.S!;! <418.11 378.89 

Total PrHchooI DIsabWtIn .. PlItt-TIme 50869.00 ~084.01 52 833.01 52.554.12 378.89 
TOTAL SPEaAL EDUCATJON -IHSTRUCTJON 440."92.00 ("2.146211 Jae,345.73 3W,70U2 844.31 

... ~1·1Mtruc::tIon 
s.&Iries rJlTuchen 2»100-101 ',000.00 l' !!!:!!!) 

Tota .... JUU&IRernedIaI-1nsCruction , 000.00 f1 000.00' _c 
.IC:ULW Act¥tI.. -1Mt. ....... ACU·HIO .. 100 n.oso.oo 17,427.13 ai .• n.13 av,4n13 

SuppieI end ...... 401-10I).l00 "".00 (500.001 

""'" CIOjodo 
4Ot_1QO.aOO 100.00 ,'00.00, 

10lil' Set a Dr Span. Cocwrtc:WIr Actria. .. ..... n 850.00 lS827.13 1lI.17.13 88417.13 
_ AIhIetks-1nsWction 

PurdIued SeMc:a (300-500 ..... ) .0:2-'01).500 1.000.00 1,000.00 043.00 '51.00 --- otQ2.,oo.GOO 1500.00 11,500!!) 
TotIl Schoof.Spon. AthIRk:a-1nArudton 2' 500.00 I' 500.00) 10000.QQ &1300 157.00 t ___ 

281511"-'4 34 707.03 2149.,11 2,826.114.97 A751U O 

..... ~ EapendItuNs -1n*UcUon: 
Tuiton 10 0Iher l£Aa WIthin !he SlaW .. ReguW" QDO.1QO.!i61 2.053,98IUIO 2.083 ••. 00 2.083,WSi.00 

\0 Tuitian to Other lEAs WWt*IN StU .. Sped&I -, ....... 2OO,C*J.28 82.lI5.n 282.414.00 281,4&l44 1.023.56 
Tuilon D C(U'Iy vee. ScNld DiIt. .. R~ ~tOD-!163 22,100.00 14,NO.OO) 17,720.00 17,819.00 101.110 
Tuition to CcuIty Voc. SCftooI Dill· Special CJOG.l00.564 20,000.00 20,000,00 20,000.00 
Tuibon kI CSSO, Regional o.y Sc:hoc* CJOG.l00-585 60,915.88 (54,4171.60) 6 ,491.00 4I,781UlO 1.708.00 
TuitiOn 10 Priva1e Sc:hooIa for,.. 0iNI:IIed • WdtWI SlaW -, ...... 421~.OO Im.ru SJ, lie,N6."7 189082.85 01163.62 

Total UracIII&rIIMad EI~ ·1NtructIon: ~8OB CIe8.i18 t'99 33Q.49, 2,fDiI Sl5.47 2,59894029 12.685.18 
Undlat. EapertcL • Htdh s.mc. ........ ~21J...l00 117,398.00 (4,916.92) 112, .. 711.08 112,479.08 

PI.ft:t'Iued ~ MdTec:tvic3I s.vicH ODO-21J-JOO 2,000.00 2,1XIO.OO 2 ,ODQ.00 
Supples and Maa.riaII; CJOG.21]..600 1,500.00 11,500.00) 

""'" CIOjodo 
OCJG.21J.a:1O :10000 i'1~ ... 00 86.00 

TobIlllndiRrtlluted ~. Health SeMen '21098.00 16,531 .92, 11 .. 564.08 114~.08 
lMCbt. EapencL. SpMch.QT,PT & ReIMMIStIt*-

SIIIanH aI OCher ProfeNionaI Sr.fI DIJO.21~loo 75,6C8.oo 3,740.40 711,388.40 79,381.-«1 
Pun:NIed ProfeAionaf • Educl1ionaI s.Mc:es DIJO.21&.320 10,CIOO.oo 10,088.95 20,0811.85 20,058.95 --- 1lIJO.2, .... "".00 'DO.OO 000.00 547.52 ,UO 

TobIl Uncllst.1&pend.. - SptKh,OT,PT & RelIt.! SeMen 88,148.00 13,809.35 100057.35 100(1)'-87 52." 
UndIat. E..aI*Ml.ou-~ SWY. Studeea· Eatn Serf. 

s.r.nn of Other PRIfesIionaI Stal"f (01).217-100 '63,575.00 8,676.88 172.251.88 .n,2.51 .88 
~PnIMMionIt-E~5etYicH tIO)..2n-326 J2 588.75 117901 .!!!) 146S7.75 8~"' .55 6426~ 

TobIl Undlat. ~nd.. 01het StIpp. 5eIY. Students. E:dn Setv. 1118 "3.75 19~ • . 12' 186 919.83 180.93.43 6 ,"26.20 
u.dIt. Gapend. - Guklanc:e 

s.Iaries of 0t1W PnIiteuionaI 51811 ODO-2'~104 60,780.00 6,031.00 611,1528.00 68,1528.00 
SuppinMd ........ tIO)..21a.et1O .... 00 3HI.7a 71§:19 718.79 

ToUI UncIet. Elpend. . ~ 81190.00 6lSC.7a 57,5414.711 81,50&4.79 
UncIisL f.apend.. ChUd SIucIy TMIII 

SIIIanH aI 0Iher ProfnaiDnll SIIIIJ 000-21,.,04 70,098.00 .,8eO.25 74,i78.2S 74.i11.2S 
SaIarteI 01 SecntariaI and 0encaI Auiltants 0CIJ.2,g..1OS 19,"78.00 HI,'78.oo 18,622.34 555.86 
P\ft:hped ~- ECkIca1iOnalSeMon 01»2'''320 75,oao.oo 33,088.i4 lQ8.oee.i4 108,oae.i4 
01tw Pun:Nud Prof and Tech. s.w::n 0CIJ.2,9-390 2.675.00 (2,875.001 
Suppinand~ 01»219«10 1,5011.01 (2.5e.8,) 1,248.40 1.248.40 

""'" CIOjodo 
DIJO.21NOO 300.00 300.00 300.00 

TocaIl.IncIW. e.p.nd. • ChIld SIudy Tum t8V.G5!,OI - )5,032,58 204.oae.5IiI 203.533.93 ..... 



_e-, 
8OARO OF EDUCATION 

TOWNS>tI' OF ALU*ICHY -,,-,,-,-- ..... FtK.I y..,. Ended JuM 30. 201' 

........ - - """ 
_ .. - - ...... - --UncIiIt. EqMnd. • ...... ow ••• q/1ftIt. SeN. 

SIIeries of ClItw" PtoIeuioRII SWI 0(10.22'-* • 10,000.00 , (a,43S1.83) I 51!10.31 • • ""37 
Purcftued PrCIf· Educational s.Yices OQO.22,.32Q 1300.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 

Total ~ EapIad.. ""0_"'. of .... Sent. 10000.00 ,,'3Ull 1180.31 1300.00 5150.37 
UndtIl &pend. • Edu. IIHiII 5eJvJSch.l.JIInIy ....... CJ06.222·'OO ee,258.oo 06.258.00 00_", 

Pun:haed ~ and T«fIrliciII SetviCu .... 222-300 . .300.00 5,833.00 11,133.00 """ .. 000.'" --- .... 222_ .... '" Q;! .~ 381.'" 205 ... 101.15 
Total Undiat. E.q:Iend..1Ed&I. MedLI Serv.JSd\. ua-ry 70058.00 5800.00 78,558.00 7'4915.65 ' ,051.15 
Undist. &pend. -1MtnIdIonaJ .." Trak*Ig Serv. 

a.n. ~ SenkIn (4I»5OO...na) .... ",.... '0000.00 15OOO.!!) ~OOO.OO 4820.10 71120 
Toul Undbt. bpend. -1nstrUcCfonaI Staft'Tnfning Serv. 10000.00 f5000.~ 5000.00 .920.!!!: 79.20 
UrdIt. ~ • SUpp. 1Mv. - GMetaI AcIInIn. - 000-230-100 42.105.00 (42,IQS.OO) ..... - 000-23O-.U, 32,158.911 21."7.73 eo.078.n sun.IM 3,798.78 

AUIi\F ... .... 231>332 17.500.00 17.500.00 17,500.00 
~s.w:::u 000-23O-3l< 1,400.00 (l ,ooo.OO) .... '" .... '" 0IhW Pun::haHd PnIfe ....... Servica 000-_ 1 . ... " .00 &,(181 .00 28.312..00 22.1'M1.57 '.215.43 
~eMphDne .... 231>.,., 40,805.00 (13,385.54) 27,4'B.4e 28,580.045 739,01 
0Iw Pun::haHd SeniI:aI (4IJO.5CIO serial 0IJ0.23I> ... 20,000.00 58,403.07 78,403.07 74,028.07 5 ,375.00 -- 1)00.231)..010 'Z,OlS.34 (7,173."') ·U)42.85 " .042.15 
~~ 000-"""" 2. oee.OO 7,$35.5' 3,001.51 31,1501.51 

Total UncMst. &pend. - SUpp. kY. - GeMraI AckNn. 210182.33 38.,73.2. 240135"51 232.2"7.38 14 588.22 
00 UftdiN. Elrpend. . ~ SeN,. SchoOl AdrNn. 
0 Salaries of PmcipalslAuiItanI: ~ 000.240-103 1111,215.00 C3i,l53.63) 151,161.37 151,180.80 0.51 

SaIaN. of SecnIMlll and CIetkat AuiI&a'Its 000.240-105 122,411.00 (V,l85.73) 113,312.27 101,365.21 3 ,S47.QS 
~ Pn;in&ionll Md Tedricals.McM .... ,- 13,500.00 58.335.44 71,835.44 04,217.65 1.5!i1.79 
SuppIieI and t.IMeri8I 000-, ...... 4,800.00 734.02 5.834.02 5,SJ.4.02 

COW """'" 
000-, ...... 100.00 100.00 ,'" '" T obi undIt. eap.nd. • Suppcwt Serv, • School AdInIn.. 332.213,00 10030.10 342643,10 331,237.74 l1 ,e05.38 

lJndIst. !spend.. • c.nrr.I SWwk:es ....... 011).251·11)0 133.3 .... 00 7,,,20.99 1040,1'''.9& 1040,11".1iI9 
PwdWed Prof ........ SeniceI 001).2.51-330 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 
PunNMd~T~SeMc:M 000.251·:WO 12,500.00 G,IoU.OO 18,Sof7.00 tI,Sof7.DO 
SuppieI and M111M* OOO-251~ ""'" ,4&8.01, 31.9& .... 

Tobil Und6lt. EapInd.. CenhI SerW:n 14C13i4.oo 15NU8 102193.91 1152193.98 
Unc&It. fapwML . ~ tWnL FOI' Sce.oi F~ ........ 000-261·100 81,..04.00 1, •. 38 03,3&4.38 03.364.36 

ClNring. RepW and ~ SeMoIs 001).261-420 117,1581.02 2.111.17 118.7iI.1S1 112,324.17 7.414.72 -- 000-261-010 21.l'Ul.00 ('to.461.17) 11,235.43 1 ,310..21 2.9"" " 

COW """'" 
000-261-800 "".'" "".'" 21"":10 

Tobil UncMIt. Expend.. ~ ItLa'nt. FCM" School FacGltin 201301.152 ~4OI ·i41 llM_.68 ' ... ,218.82 
UndIIt. £apmcI. • oet\. o,er. & frIMIt. of "'ant ....... 000-262·100 117,281.88 ',2$3.72 188,545.41 185,545.'" 4,000.00 

Pwch&Ud ProIIIISionaI and Tec:tricII SeMces 000-2112-300 32.000.00 , ........ .22) 21.355.71 23,71325 3,SI2.5J 
CINni'IQ. Re$NIi' ..... ~ s.rnc:.s 001).282-420 311.432..15 12,702..55 '''1.135.30 45,191.95 ~D43.35 
Other" Pun:naed PnIpeny &Inbs OCJD.2S2-480 5 .000.00 5,11 • . 51 10,m .51 1.152.08 3,126.43 - 000-262,520 38,000.00 p,3eU7) 3O,e30.03 2',n5,15 1,854.1' 
~ FVdIaMd s.rw::.. 000-262·580 ...... .... '" 381.20 '272 -- OOD-2B2-010 48,' • .21 ('2,121 . .." 38.311.47 33.263.00 3,055."7 
Enetgy INatinI Gal, 000-262-021 5,000.00 5,000.00 :u ..... 54 1,755.e 
Enetgy (EIKIridIy) 000-202_ 104,000.00 (8,87UO, 87,Q2.8.040 86.219.35 .... 05 
..... (01) OCJO.2I!2.e.2" 70,000.00 (2.22<1.0$) 13,171.3.5 . ,m .l! 5,012.00 

COW """'" 
000-""_ 7.!iO.Q!! 150.00 330."3 "'9.57 

Total Undht. EapencI.. CMMr Opw, & UaInt. Of PIa .... 534 020.71 !130S!.48) 520021.25 "84 350.48 26,510.70 
UndIM. &pend.. Cant...:l ...... ofar-1da ...... DOO-283-1oo "5,001.00 (2.0e2..3II) .,,=., 42.m.1S2 

Pw'c:haMcI ProI.aionaI and T~ s.mc:.s 000-2l130300 '5,000.00 5,051.31 20,0511.31 15,870.£"1 -- OCJD.283-010 3000.00 ~5 3052.25 300tS.13 
1ota1 UndIR. Eap.nd.. c.. and Upbep fit Gtounct. _1l,OOI.oo 3,D.2tI ee,034.26 81,848.54 



...... 0.1 
BOARD OF EOUCAnott 

TOWNSHIP OF Al..1..AMUCHY 
Budgetary ~ SCMC"de 

Genlnl Furtd 
Fl5c:aI V .... EncMcI JurMl30,lGl' 

Varial'lQl 

'"'""'" ""- ...... FIno'ID ....... - ....... .- &IIuJ 

UndiSt. Expend.· StucSenI Tnlluport.ltion SarY. 
s.aann at Non-Wtruc:ticIMI Aida (M)B..27G-1D7 • so,tSUJO S (J7UJO) S "V,780.00 S "9,780.00 • SIIIaries fof PupI Trans.. (Between Home' Sc:hooI). R-autar 000-27'0-160 189,178.00 (22,801.11' 148,578.at t43,ea7.B7 2.70U2 
StIariu f« PupI Trans. (BetMen Home' SchooI). Special 000-~161 51,954.00 752.99 52.7011.99 52,708.99 
Se&Iriu tor ~ l'fW\I. (O'Nt 'Nn Bet.JooMn I'tom8 & ~ (100.270.162 215,0&0.00 5.101.52 31,U2.S2 31,047.31 23521 
0Uning. RepW and Maintenance SeMceI Il0l).271>420 95,000.00 28,701.i12 121.78U2 117,647.11 •• "4.31 
Laue P\rthaM Payt1*Its • School Buses (100.771)..443 115,000.00 (25.33&.23) 89,M1.n 88,6&11 .• 992.88 
Contracted s.n;c. •. Aid In UN of p~ (01).210-503 50,000.00 50,000.00 46,a50.28 3,'''',72 
Con~ SeMces Ie.twnn Home and School) - Vendcn OQO.27().511 2.-400.00 .... 00 3 ,000.00 3,OCIO.oo 
Contraded s.r.toes 15fIec:iII ~~) - VenGon 000.710-$1. 10,000.00 2.1~.oe 12. .... 08 12.ei4.08 
Ccntracted Sen1ces ISpecia:I ewc.tion ~I- ESCI (01).270.518 150,000.00 17,aaa.B7 187,8IIfI.87 167,31'.19 567.88 
~PwchaMds.w:a ·T~ 000-27G-59J 30,000.00 (1.2&8.88) 28,731 .12 28,731.12 
Transportation SupplieS 00I).270.4t5 55,000.00 5,'47.02 150,'47.02 59,2!a.38 ...... 
MiICeIan.ous EJ;pencituru Il0l).270-090 3100.00 715.32 3815.32 3847.32 1611,00 

TIQI UndGt. Eapend. - SbidenI: T~tIon s.tv. 807.1163.00 "to,GlnO Bt'.IoM.DO 808.012.$4 12.831 ,46 

AlLOCAttO BENEFITS 
~ ~ - 5up9. SeN. - GeMnII AdrNn. 

HnI!h BenerU Il0l).23<>270 15,225.00 1.437.50 18,&82.50 '04,590.040 2.060.10 
IJndiIt. EJ:pend. • ~pport s.tv .• School AdmIn. 

HNICh SeMfits 001).2040-270 '04,i2S.oo (11,M2.5O) 3,0e2.5O 3,0(12.50 
IJndist. EJ:pend. - CenCn.1 SefVices -- QOB.'251·270 '04 7OD.00 i'011 .11) 138'1.89 138'8.89 ._---

TOTAL ALLOCATED BENEATS 404 150.00 '1',!i08.11) 33,3'3.89 31~n.79 2066.]0 

UNAUOCAlEI .......". 
00 SodaI Secunty CDntrbIIions 001).291-220 1:ze,750.oo 4,905.14 '31,MS.14 130,925.'04 730.110 - T.P .A.F. cantrb.IIions _ ERIP QOB.291·232 11,000.00 (88200) 10.118.00 '0,111.00 

0Iher Aetnment Conttibutianf· PERS 000-29,·2., 115,000.00 15,401.00 130,401 .00 130,0401 ,00 
Qlhet RetitemenI ContnbutionJ - DCAP OOG-29,.2049 2,941.&5 2.94'.&5 2.941.65 
1Ji ....... ,maootCGrnpensation 000-291·250 5 ,000.00 (5,000.00) 
Wonunen'. Compenution OOG-29' ·2eO SO,OOO.OO 2.751.72 52.757.72 52,757,72 
Health BeMfib OCJO.291·270 g&4,047,eo 58,317.n 1,022,955.32 1,000,337.02 22.628.30 
Tuition Relmbursament QOB.291·21O 20,000.00 e,8OI.M :ze,aoa.ae :ze.808.M 
Othtr EmplOyee &tnefiU; 0(10.2111·2110 35000.00 ~37~.S9) 152 • . 04' 1524 .• ' 

TOTAL UtW.l.OCATED BEHERTS 1327 397.00 '(19)"" 1378331.90 1354 97360 23358'30 
TPAF Penalon (On-BeMII'. Non-Budgeted) 422,845.00 (0422.845.00) 
TPAF- PRM ~ - Non B o Ie I) 191,e02.oo (181.I!I02.00) 

TPAF LTOI (Qn.BehaIf· Non-Budget8d) 577.110 (577,00) 
TPAF SociII Security (R~-~~ ,I1'803.e, ,,9, 803.11) 

TOTAL ON-BEHALJ:" CONTRIBUTlONS 80702z.g1 i8a7 027.9f1 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVtCES· EMPLOYEE BENEF1TS f 372 247.00 39.2a,19 1411875.19 2,11D,l!9.3O (181803.51) 

TOTAL I.INDtS1lUBUTED EXPEHDf1URES 7~7T3.98 ~9&97 03) 7,1310715.95 7,809,907.84 !§Ia910n) 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 9815958.12 f34 990,00) 9780968.12 10438,122.81 (85!i 1504.09) 

CAPITAL OUTl.AY E_ 
UndistlDMd ExpendiUns - Req. MU1L tot School FaaitiP ooo-:ze,·730 10000.00 10,000,00 10000.00 

Tot.! EqulpnWnt 1000000 10000.00 10000.00 

F.cIIItM Acqw.ltlon.nd COns1rudIon Servica 
ConstrlJcticwl,~ IIOC>-4OI>o4" 131.2ZZ.oo 173,150.00 304,372.00 248,818.58 55.M3.404 
Land and Impu.emenls OQO...4OO.710 
Auet-ImenII« Debt Service on SDA Funding QOO-400.891S 1368.00 1368.00 13/315,00 

TOUlf'1ICIIiUn ~ .nctConstndon Semc.. 19saa.oo 173150.00 lOS 731.00 250 18450 55 ...... 
TOTAL CAPITAL otITlAY 142 588,00 173 15000 315738.00 250 '804,58 e.s 553,404 

Tramf.r 0( Funda to CMlter ~ OQO.100.sex 30,990.00 39990.00 39 _ .25 3.75 
TOTAL EXPENDrTURES 9,958,540.12 17.11.150.00 10.1318.898.12 10,720.293 82 (589,597.501 



00 
IV 

Ellens 'o.nd.ncy) 01 Revenues 
o..r (1Jnc$aJ) f.JpendiIUrIS 

Other Anancinv Source. ,Uses): 
0pnaUng TraMflrOut: 
r,.nsfer 10 Rutherfuld HaD Fund 

Total OtMrFinandng SoIoUCQ (UM') 

EIleen ,DeficIency) of Revenues and Other Flnandng Soura-s 
Owr (Undel1 EKpencutur.s and Other Financing Sowcas ,UM.' 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, JuM 30 

~capltUlatJon 01 Excess (Def\den(:y) of Re1MnUllS and 
OtMr FInancJno Sources tuses, OwrI\JnCMl1 ExpencSitwn 

and OttMrFilwndng Source. (Uses): 

T"'" 

Increase In Capital R_ 
Inause In~ ReMrYe 
W~ from capital Rs..,. 
WIIhchwaI from Maintenance Re..,. 
AcIjuIfmWII for PriOr Year Enc:umtnnolS 
&Idgeted Fund BaQnoe 

Analysia of Fund Balance JUIIII 30, 2019: 
Asstrided F1RI8aIance: 

BOARD OF EDUCATlOH 
TOWNSHIP OF AU..AMUCH'I" 

Budg$ry Compartaon SchIIduI. 
GeneraeFund 

~Ye.rEndedJUM 30. 2011 

• 

• 

• 

• 

-...... 
1319597.12) S 

(319,5i1 12) 

916420.67 

656,8.2:355 • 

2.250.00 S 
150.00 

"00,000.00) 

(1011.725.12, 
1'13d:12.001 

(319,517 12) S 

R,MfVed uc:us SufpIuS. Onigr\ated kif SubMlqUltlt V_I~' R......,. for E&c:au ~ 
Capital Rslet¥s A~ 
MlintenenceReser .... 

Assigntd RInd 811Mat: 
Year.end~ 

Ul'I&UI9"ed Fwwd 8aIanc;4i 

RacDndWatJon of Budgetary FI.N'Id BaIMM:e tDGAAP Fund BUnc:a: 
Fund Balance J_ 30, 2019 
Last Two Current Ve ... Sw .. AId PeymenIs Nol RHIiUd on GAAP Basis 

........ -
1178 1SO.00) S 

(178,150.00) 

(1715, 1SO 00) S 

• 
(173,150.00) 

(5,00000) 

(118. 1SO 00) S 

...... ...... 
1497141.121 S 

14!l1,747.121 

9115420.&7 

418.673.55 • 

2.250.00 • .50.00 
(273,1SO.00) 

(5,000.00) 
,'08,725.12) 
1'132n.!!!) 

(491.14712) S 

• 

-
ExhibH C.1 

v._ ...... .. 
AotIIll 

1151248.531 S 340.500.59 

150000.001 
I!SO 000.001 

(201,248.53) 290.500.59 

970420.81 

1M.174.14 S 290.500.59 

138,128.14 S 136.518.14 
irll .66 781.66 

(271,988.545) 1,181.44 
(5.000.00) 

,,08,125.,21 
J8 811.35 151959.35 

(107.24B.53) S 290.500.59 

"=00 99,93113 
177.695.38 
4O.&t5.10 

08.458.53 
m.212.00 

S 709114.14 

• 181,174.14 
161.327001 

S 107,84114 



BOARD OF EOUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHV 

Budgetary Comparison Schadule 
Special Rovenue Fund 

For tho Fiscal Voar Ended Jun. 30, 2019 

Original Budget 

~ Transfgrs 
REVENUES: 

Siole Sources $ $ 
Federal Sources 159,588.00 21,144.00 
Local Sou .... 1,000.00 

Total Revonues $ 159,588.00 $ 22,144.00 

EXPENDITURES: 
InstrucUon 

Personal Services - Salaries S 31,568.00 S 3,992.00 
Purchased Prof.sslonBland Technical Services 16,500.00 (11,069.00) 
other Purchosed S.rvlces (400-500 series) 95,000.00 (50,791 ,00) 

General Supplies 16,500.00 5,0n,60 

Olher Objects 6,138.00 

Totalln.trucHon 159,588.00 (46,652.40) 

Support Services 
Personal Services - Employe. Benefils 13,987.40 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 53,207.00 
Supplies and MBlerials 1,602.00 

Total Support Services 68,796.40 

Total expenditure. 159,588.00 22,144.00 

Total Outflows $ 159,568.00 $ 22,144.00 
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Final Variance 

~ Actual Elcoll!! Actl!i!l 

$ $ $ 
180,732.00 165,103.79 15,626.21 

1,000.00 163.59 836.41 

$ 181 ,732.00 $ 165,267.36 $ 16,464.62 

S 35,580.00 $ 35,510.00 $ 70.00 
5,431 ,00 5,431.00 

44,209.00 44,209.00 
21 ,5n,60 19,178.59 2,399.01 

6,138.00 6,138.00 

112,935.60 110,466.59 2,469.01 

13,987.40 13,987.40 
53,207.00 53,207.00 

1,602.00 1,593.79 8.21 

68,796.40 54,800.79 13,995.61 

181 ,732.00 165,267.38 16,464.62 

$ 161,732.00 $ 165,267.36 $ 16,464.62 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHV 

Required Supplementary Information 

Budgetary Comparllon Schedule 

Note to RSI 

For the Fiscal Vear Ended June 30. Z019 

Note A 0 Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 

GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sourcesllnflows of resources 

Actual amounls (budgelary basis) "revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 

Difference 0 budgello GAAP; 

The last Stale aid paymenlls recognized as revenue for budgelary 

purposes. and differs from GAAP which does nol recognize this 

revenue until the subsequent year when Ihe Stale recognizes 

the relaled expense in accordance with GASB 33. 

Granl accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP In that 

encumbrances are recognized as expendilures. and the relaled 

revenue Is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues. expenditures 

[Co1&CoZ) 

and changes In fund balances 0 govemmental funds. [BoZ) 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows' from the 

budgetary comparison schedule [Co1&CoZ) 

Differences 0 budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered bul 

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgelary purposes. but in the year the supplies are received 

for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other lunds are presented as outflows of 

budgetary resources but are not expenditures 

for financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues. 

expenditures. and changes in fund balances 0 governmental funds 
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[BoZ) 

General 

B!!ll! 

Exhibit Co3 

Special 

Revenue 

El!!!SI 

$ 10.569.047.09 $ 165.267.38 

(3,470.00) 

18,162.13 

$ 10.565.577.09 $ 183,429.51 

$ 10.726.293.62 $ 165.267.38 

18,162.13 

$ 10.726.293.62 $ 18M29.51 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
PART III 
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BOARD OF !DUCATIOH 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

SchRuM of the DlaITtcf, Proportlonata Sh.,. of the Het Pen,lon Uebillty- PERS 

2022 
Fllul Yeer Ending JunelO, 

2021 

Oilttlcra proponlon of Ihe nel pension liability 

Dlsltld'a proportionala shart 01 the nel pension lIabilily 

Dlsll1crs coveted employae payroll 

mslficrs proportionall shll'8 or thl nel penelon liability .1 • 
~ of Its c:ovtnd employee payroll 

Plan f\duciaIy ne\ podIon.e. pereantage or !he Ictal Plnslon 
IIlblllty 

Dislrlct. proportion of the nlll pension IIlblllty 

District's proportlonataahl ... of the nat panslon lIabilily 

District's coveted employee payroll 

Dlsll1cra proportlonatl Ill .... of thl nel pension liability.' I 
percentage of Ite COVII'&d employ" payrolt 

Plan rtduclary nat positron 's a plrcentage of thl 10111 plnslon -
• 
• 

0.0115549207% 0.0112990335% 

2,889,801 .00 • 3,34&,'(50.00 

g18,588.00 • 844,30.00 

292.82% 396.34% 

48.10% 40.14% 

Nola: This ec:hadull dOli nOI conlaln len Ylers oIWonnalJon as OASB No. ea ..... 1mp\M'IInt1d during fiacal 
year ended Me 30, 2015. 
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0.0106838593% 

• 2,4043,208.00 • 
S 725,898.00 S 

336.58% 

47.92% 

&htbltL-' 

2020 201' 

0.0126826106" 

S 2,'(97.14100 

S 692,734.00 

53.",", 

O .OlZ38'~ 0.011852!052% 

2,316,239.00 • 2227,04400 

753,W.OD , 860,363.00 

303.80% 258.85% 

52.08% .. 8.72% 



Contractually requlr.d contribution 

BOARD OF EDUCATlOH 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Schedule 01 Obltrfet ContribuUoftl· PERS 

Conltlbulion. In retatlon 10 the contractu.lly required contribution 

Contribution defld.ncyJ{el«:ell) 

ContrlbuUOftI8S. ~ 0( COYered emplOyee payroll 

FI.ea' Ya., Ending June 30, 
201. 2017 

Contractually requited contrIbulIon S tt2,949 01 S 114,781,00 

Contribution. In relallon to the contractually required contribution (112.949.01) (114,78100) 

Contribution defld.ncyJ{uces.) S s 

District'. covered employee payroll S 918,588.00 S 844,343.00 

Contrtbutions al • percerUge oJ covered emplOyee payron 12.30% 13.59% 

Note; ThII schecfule doe. not contain ten years of 1nIormaUon •• GASB No 66 was ~Id during nlC8i 
yell ended June 3D, 201 S. 
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2018 2015 

S 98,798.00 S 105.282.00 

(96,798.00) (105,2S2.(X1) 

S S 

S 725,896.00 S 783,085.00 

13.33% 13.80% 

Exhlblt L·2 

S 130,46100 

(130461 .00) 

S 

S 892,734.00 

14.61% 

201. 

S 90,934,00 

(iO,934 00) 

S 

S 860,363.00 

10_57% 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHV 

Schedule of the Dlltrlcr. ProporUonlte Shl,. of the Ne. Penllon Ulblllty· TPAF 

2023 zou 
Fllcal Velr Ending June 30, 

2021 

Dlsb1crl propcwtionelt Ihare Of !hi Slate's net plnllon .tbility 

Dbtrk:l'1 COY'DnId empIOofH peynIII 

DIlIrlet'. proportIontle Ihare Of the net penllon IlablUty el a 
PlfC8n1.1g. of II. CClver.d empIoy.e peyrol 

Plan IldudIlY net po.1tIon •• a perr:entage Of the lotal pentlon 
UebiUty 

DIstrict'. prDPCIftIon of !hi Slall'l nit pension .abillty 

Dilb1crl pl1lportional, .hare of the Stll". nel pension ntbUlty 

DIstrict'. covltld emplOyee payroR 

Dlsb1crl pl1lportlonatl Share of Ihl n.1 penllon IlabiUly .1 • 
percenlage db c:overwd employ" payroll 

Plan fiduciary net polltlOn a. I pert:tntag, or Ihl lola! penllon 
liability 

• 
• 

0.D229126128" 0.023s..ooalg" 

15,448,510.00 • 18,518,127.00 

2,439,18100 • 2,209,360.00 

633.35" 838.17" 

25.41" 2233% 

Note: this schedule dOli not c:onlaln ten ye.,. of Inlormation as GASB No, 88 wts implemanted during nacel 
year ended June 30, 2015. 
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0.0221522183% 

• 14,001,148.00 • 
• 2,022,353.00 • 

81J2.~ 

28.71% 

2020 201. 

s 13,8ea,462.00 

S 2,802,542.00 

532.88'" 

26.49% 

0.0233n2719" O.D2.502158<t37% 

12,494,390.89 • 12,648,369.87 

2,343,733.00 • 2,290,291 .00 

5l1'''- 552.2'''' 

33,84'Mo 33.7C1'Mo 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

A. Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 5.00'10 as of June 30, 2017 to 5.66'10 as of June 30, 2018 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 

A.BenefltChanges 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

The discount rate changed from 4.25'10 as of June 30, 2017 to 4.86'10 as of June 30 , 2018 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHP OF AlLAMUCHY 

Schodulo of Chlnga.ln tho Total OPEB Liability and Ralated Rallo. 

Tolal OPEB lability 

Sarvtce cost $ $ $ 660,555.00 

Interest 532,946.00 

Changes of beneftt terms 

oiff_ between OJ<peded and actual expe<1enoa (M57,901 .oo) 

Changes of aSlumpUons or other Inputs (1,420,662.00) 

Member contributions 11,441.00 

GIOIa benallt paymanla (331,038.00) 

Net change In tDtol OPES N~1ty (2,004,657.00) 

Tolal OPES IlabUlty - beginning 14,384,610.00 

Tolal OPES lability - ending S $ S 12,379,953.00 

Covered - employee payrntI $ $ S 3,495,278.00 

Tolal OPEB liability as • per<enlags of 
cov.ed - employee payroll 354.19'10 

Note: ThIs schedule does not contain tan yearo ollnfomlatlon as GABS No. 75 was Implemented during heal 
year ended Juno 30, 2018. 
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exhibit M-1 

S 793,005.00 S 

456,982.00 

(1.945,282.00) 

12,288.00 

(333,178.00) 

(1 ,016,185.00) 

15,400,795.00 

$ 14,384,610.00 $ 15,400,795.00 

S 3,357,789.00 S 3,053,703.00 

428.40% 504.33% 



LOCAL EDUCATION 

A.BenefltChanges 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumptions 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

The discount rate changed from 3.58% as of June 30, 2017 to 3.87% as of June 30, 2018 in accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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Section D 

SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES 
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Section E 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
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exhibit E·1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 
Special Ravenue Fund 

Combining Schedule 01 Program Revonues and expenditures. Budgelary Basis 
For tho Fiscal Year Endod Juno 3D, 2019 

Slat. Fedoral Local 

Wi!! AllI AllI A!!I 
REVENUES 

Slato Sou"",. $ $ $ $ 

Federal Source. 165,103.79 165,103.79 
Local Sources 163.59 163.59 

Total Reven .... $ 165,267.38 $ $165,103.79 $ 163.59 

EXPENDITURES: 
Ins!ructlon: 

Personal Services· Salaries 1(10.100 $ 35,510.00 $ $ 35,510.00 S 
Purchased Prolesslonaland Technical Services 100-300 5,431.00 5,431.00 

Other Purchased Services (4(10.500 series> 100-500 44,209.00 44,209.00 

General Supplies 100-610 19,178.59 19,015.00 163.59 

O\hef Ob)ec:ts 100-800 8,138.00 6,138.00 

Totallnslrucllon 110,466.59 110,303.00 163.59 

Support SeMces: 
Purchased Prole.slonsland Technical Services 200-300 53,207.00 53,207.00 
SuppHes and Materiel. 200-600 1,593.79 1,593.79 

Total Support ServIces 54,800.79 54,800.79 

Tolal expenditure. $ 185,267.38 $ $165,103.79 $ 163.59 
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Exhibit E-1 b 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF AllAMUCHV 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Federal Program Revenues and Expendlturua - Budgelary Basis 
For the Fiscal Vear Ended June 30, 2019 

Rural 
School 

E.S.EA I.D.EA Part B Achievement 

Total TItle I !l!!!..ll TlUe IV Basic ~ruachool ProQram 

REVENUES 
Federal Sources $ 165.103.79 $ 25,686.79 $ 8,219.00 $ 10.000.00 $ 89.209.00 $ 5.431.00 $26,558.00 

Tolal Federal Revenues $ 165,103.79 $ 25,686.79 $ 8,219.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 89,209.00 S 5.431 .00 $26,558.00 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Personal Services - Salanes 100-100 $ 35,510.00 $ 24,000.00 $ $ $ $ $11,510.00 
\D Purchased Professional and Technical Services 100-300 5,431.00 5,431.00 ..... 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 100-500 44,209.00 44,209.00 
General Supplies 1 0<l-61 0 19,015.00 105.00 10,000.00 8,910.00 
Other Objects 100-800 6,138.00 6.138.00 

Tolallnstructlon 110,303.00 24,105.00 --1Q,,000.00 44,209.00 5,431 .00 26,558.00 

Support ServIces: 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 200-300 53,207.00 8,207.00 45,000.00 
Supplies and Matenals :zoo.ooo 1,593.79 1,581.79 12.00 

Tolal Support Servlcea 54,800.79 1,581.79 8,219.00 45,000.00 

Tolal Expenditures S_ 165,1Q3.79 $ 25~686. 711 $ 8,219.00 Ll0,OgO.00 $ 1!9,209.oo $ 5,431 .00 $26,558.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Special Revenue Fund 

exhibit E·1c 

Combining Schedule of Local Program Revenues and Expenditures · Budgetary Basis 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Rutherfurd 

Total Donation 

REVENUES 
Local Sources $ 163.59 $ 163.59 

Total Local Revenues $ 163.59 $ 163.59 

EXPENDITURES: 

Instruction: 
General Supplies 100-610 163.59 163.59 

Total Instruction 163.59 163.59 

Total Expenditures $ 163.59 $ 163.59 
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Section F 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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Section G 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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SectionH 

FIDUCIARY FUND 
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Schools 

Elementary School $ 

$ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 
Student Activity Agency Fund 

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2019 

Exhibit H-3 

Balance 
June 30, 2018 

Cash 
Receipts 

Cash 
DIsbursements 

Balance 
June 30, 2019 

52,626.16 $ 90,764.65 $ 86,319.93 ",,$ __ =-57"",0",,7..::0;,:.8:::.8 

52,626.16 $ 90,764.65 $ 86,319.93 %,$ __ :::.57:..:,O~7.:::0.:::.8~8 
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Payroll Deductions and Withholding. 
Net Salaries and Wages 
Health Care 
I.R.S. Section 125 Benefits Payable 
Interfund. Payable 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Payroll Agency Fund 
Schedule of Receipts and DI.bursements 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3D, 2019 

Balance Cash 
June 30, 2018 Receipts 

$ 125,764.22 $ 2,156,127.02 
0.22 2,823,620.34 

2,960.23 44.94 
3,191.24 6,552.04 
3,700.00 1,196.83 

$ 135,615.91 $ 4,987,541 .17 
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Exhibit H-4 

Ca.h Balance 
Disbursements June 30, 2019 

$ 2,147,600.51 $ 134,290.73 
2,823,620.56 

3,005.17 
7,394.57 2,348.71 
1,196.83 3,700.00 

$ 4,979,812.47 $ 143,344.61 



Section I 

LONG- TERM DEBT 
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~ 

o ..., 

fl!mgu 

Refunding Bond_ 

Dlleof 
l!In 

02111118 $ 

BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
T~POFALLAMUCHY 

t..onv • T onn DoIIt 
Schedule of 5"'11 Bonda and leaH Purch ... Agreement 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. 2011 

Annuli Maturttfes 
of _ Outs1andlng 

Jynt 30. 2011 
Amountot In10rest 

luu ~ &IImU!I I!Ila 

8.740,000.00 3115120 $ 440,000.00 3.00% 
3115121 480,000.00 4.00% 
3115122 480,000.00 4.00% 
3115/23 500,000.00 4.00% 
3115/24 515,000.00 4.00% 
3115/25 540,000.00 4.00" 
3115126 585,000.00 4.00% 
3115127 585,000.00 4.00% 
3115128 1515,000.00 4.00% 
3115/29 840,000.00 4.00% 
311l513O 065,000.00 4.00% 
3115131 615,000.00 4.00% 
3115132 725,000.00 4.00% 
3115/33 755,000.00 4.00% 

Exhibit 1·1 

R_ 
Balanc. Currant Boionc. 

Juo'3O. 2018 Yo!: June 30....2019 

$ 8,1105,000.00 $ 425,000.00 $ B,180,000.00 

-- --

$ 8,805,000.00 $ 425,000.00 $ 8,180.000.00 



Purpose 

Buses (2) $ 
Van 
Buses (5) 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHV 

Long - Tenn Debt 
Schedule of Obllgatlone Under Capital Lea .. s 

For the Fiscal Ve.r Ended June 30, 2019 

Amount of Amount Issued 
Original Outstanding Currant 

Issue June ~2, ~018 Vear 

135,308.00 $ 31 ,626.58 $ $ 
25,451.00 8,222.11 

569,850.00 465,562.42 

$ 505.411.11 $ $ 
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Exhibit 1-2 

Retired Amount 
Currant Outstanding 

Vear June 30, 2019 

15,375.47 $ 16,251.11 
6,557.58 1,664.53 

53,397.46 412,164.96 

75,330.51 $ 430,080.60 



exhibit 103 
BOARD OF EDUCAnON 

TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Debt Service Fund 
For the Fiscal Voar Ended June 30, 2019 

Variance 
Original Budget Final Final to 

I!l!!mI T!:iI[Jsfers IIu!jgl!l &!!Ii! &!!Ii! 
REVENUES: 

Local Sources: 
Local Tax Levy S 698,327.00 S S 698,327.00 S 698,327.00 S 

698,327.00 698,327.00 698,327.00 

State Sources: 
OebISeMce Aid Type II 62,223.00 62,223.00 62,223.00 

T alai - Slata Soun:es 62,223.00 62,223.00 62,223.00 

Total Revenues 760,550.00 760,550.00 760,550.00 

EXPENDITURES: - Regular Debt Service: 
0 
<0 

1_-_ 335,550.00 335,550.00 335,550.00 
Redemption of Principal· Bonds 425,000.00 425,000.00 425,000.00 

TOIaI Regular Debt Service 760,550.00 760,550.00 760,550.00 

Total Expendlturaa 760,550.00 760,550.00 760,550.00 

Excess (Oe6ciency) 01 Revenues Over (Under) Expondilutes 

Fund Balance. July 1 (0.49) (0.49) (0.49) 

Fund Balance, June 3D s (049) $ $ (0.49) S (0.49) !. 

Recapitulation of Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Other Financing Sources Over (lJ-..) E>cpend;1ureS 

Budgeted Fund Balance $ S S S $ 



STATISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) 

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. PUllmant to State of New Jersey Department 
of Education requirements issued for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994, only two years statistical data 
needed to be presented. Additional year's data will be included each year thereafter until ten years of data 
is presented. 
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Financial Trends 
J-l 
J-2 
J-3 
J-4 
J-S 

Revenue Capacity 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Net Position by Component 
Changes in Net Position 
Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds 
Changes in Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 

J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
J-B Principal Proparty Taxpayers 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collec1ions 

Debt Capacity 
J-l0 
J-ll 
J-12 
J-13 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt as of June 30 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics 
J-1S Principal Employers 

Operating Information 
J-16 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program 
J-17 Operating Statistics 
J-1B School Building Information 
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
J-20 Insurance Schedule 
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~ 

~ 

N 

Govemmertal activiLies 
Net inYestmenI in capital assets 
Restrictad U ...... _ 

Total goverTW'MfUI adIYitiee nil position 

Business-type activities 
Net investmen in capital assets -u......CIed 

T alai busineaa-type ac:s;vities nit posilion 

District·wide 
Net inveatmenl in capital US8ts -Unrastridad 

T alai district net position 

Sourr:e: 0iHict recorda 

2019 

$ 2,438,843.25 
397,811.65 

(2,619,616.56) 
$ 217,038.34 

2018 

s 

BOARD OF EDUCATlDH 
lOWNSHII' OF ALLAIIUCHY 

.... PoeIUon by COIIlfMM.'" 
Laat Ten FiKeI V..,. 

(.ccruaJ basis oI.a:ounlqzl 
~ 

2017 

$ 1,768.329.63 
658.727.47 

(2,426,355.26) 
$ 70U14 

2016 

Ii 1,455,944.06 
632,513.59 

(2.140,551.90) 
S (52,094.25) 

FISCal y..,. Ending JLn8 30, 
2015 2014 2013 

S 1,092,432.95 
185.238.19 

(2.232,235.24) 
(954.566.10) 

$ 1,202,204.79 $ 1,021,587.42 
278.288.13 62,703.83 
(84,743.1V 28,~ 

li1.3Q5,759.75 Ii 1,113,1 

2012 

$ 627,200.85 
86.442.04 
79.316.87 

S 792.959.78 

2011 

S 5,179,798.84 
105,2.36.61 
(76,217.54) 

S 5,206,817.511 

Exhibil J-

2010 

S 4,895,908.43 
2n,482.B8 

(191.412.48 
Ii 4,981.978.85 

Ii 70,586.87 Ii 78,2:92.80 Ii 82,270.49 $ 37,647.88 Ii 38,673.92 Ii 43,609.98 Ii 48,546.04 Ii 53,482.10 Ii 51,256.00 $ 53,433.14 

(141,749.96) (207,366.28) ~208,'73.41t J200,311,~ 1'92,B91.14~ (113,85:Un (89,292..50) 180.538.m 22,235,30 
5 (7,,163.11) S (129,073.48) 5125.902.92 $162,663. 5154,217.22 S (70]43.49) S (40,746.46) $27,056. Ii 73,491:30 

Ii 2,509,430.12 
397,811.65 

(2.761.366.54) 
S 145,875023 

S 2,l17,359.n 
575,339.53 

(2,717,133.46) 
5 (24,434.16) 

S 1,850.600.12 
658,n7.47 

(2 ..... 528.; 
5 (125.201.) 

Ii 1,493,591.92 
632,513.59 

12,340,863.53) 
S (214,758.02) 

S 1,131,106B7 
185,238.19 

(2,425,126.38) 
Ii (1.108,783.32) 

S 1,070,133.46 
62,703.83 

(60.500.73) 

Ii 5,231,054.84 
105,236.61 

~53.9822') 
S 5, 82,309.21 

$ 4.949,341.57 
2n.482.88 

(175,157.12) 



&:hIbU J.:l ....... 
BOARD OF EDUCAT10H 

TOWNSHIP OF ALU.MUCHY 

Changee in .... Po.ldon 
LMtTWlAKalV .... 

(1It:JCIWI QtsS 01 ~ --
20 •• 20 •• 20.7 20.6 

FI5CIIl VeIIIEncIi1a.kft 301 
20 •• 20" 20'3 20.2 20" 20.0 -GO'IemmantaI actMtias --A_ 

$ 4,112,067.97 $ 4,074,7i8.74 $2,824,138-16 $ 2,516,2SMI.80 $ 2.&18,330.84 $ 2,777,284.02 $ 2,580,192.14 $ 2,513,182.78 12.481,106.&7 1 2.606,Q32. 75 -- 802.036..11 1.06&.178.62 17 ...... .34 833,424.85 
_78 

764,029.32 1J79.23D.73 .... 033.02 743,tLU02 757,54O.2t 

OIhe' ........... 168,952.05 129,016.73 Sl2,967.07 102,342.38 91.942.68 157,353.42 167,574.66 157,301.78 12i,SI0.71 112,817.20 --T_ 2,586.94029 2,614,755.56 2,852.170.53 2,881,678.38 2,838,921.42 1,_,282.40 1,B27.66U3 l,m,085.74 1,sss.m.45 1,780,536.76 
SIudenI and nstructJon nIIaIeCI seMceI 1,318,8OI!I.66 1.m,5J9.12 1,018,137.58 831,551.27 17&,798.59 1,174.738.. HI 1.283,517.87 1,167.SI6O.51 1,030,125.48 843:mUSa 
School adn*istraLI¥e I8f\IIces 502.202" 4D2.083.16 386,243.15 334,262.72 303.508.48 2i7,083.64 368.064.13 357,580.60 3815,756.18 343,524.23 
G .... ,., and tIUSheSS adn'WIIslraWe selVlCal; .560,621.0. 508.343.20 457,665.33 383.523.111 470,84027 390,898..07 451,383.04 5OS,an.78 341,511.47 28&.313.30 
Plant opet8IIonS lWId ~ 1,016.181.37 I,Ot7,ID.eo 936,448.98 783.66244 770.=>11 .,&58.73 883.657.16 827,I0B.27 847,300.34 .... 1155.37 
PupI- l,osa,521.73 I,OIS1,483.38 953,715.78 861,670.22 842,102.011 760,233.28 743,370.65 72!i1,m.32 655,654.41 603,828.54 

Chane<_ 3O.->S 20.2211.87 
SOA Debt Serviee AsseumIInt 1,366.00 1.366.00 1,366.00 1.366.00 1,366.00 1,368.00 .... 00 645.00 1,110.00 
tnt ..... on IOng-teml dIIbI 331.831.25 3481441 .67 366,00t.16 2SI.587.51 45t.621.87 458.331 .84 472.470.18 4861°'9.42 498,874.74 5111'82.93 

Tolal govelMlllnlal actNtiea ...... 12.600,523.58 12,5!3,8I)C~ --.!O,654,997.08 _tl,~:pti.48 ..!O,~364.~ ~,684,35!J·eJ -'.668.018.011 8,173,180.31 8,681,356.77 8,749,531.18 --Food SIIIVioI 136.678.70 145.481.34 143.44U6 132,805.58 141,945.10 _ .... 
218.399.49 215,375.17 214,481UM 201.540.16 215,518.61 

T01aI bIJsi'1Ms.type actMIIes expanae 356.078.19 3aO.B62.S1 m.915.eo 334.346.34 357,524.71 
~ Tot.If distrIc:t: .... axpensee 12.856.602,77 ..J2,I34.661.55 l1,OI2.912.l18 10,233.722.82 10.641.8 • • " 
~ 

W 
p ........ -GovemmentaI aetMliaI: 

Chargee lor NfYices: 
PupI- 57.Q8S.oo 75.768.38 86.260,50 87.5lf1.50 101,538.00 85.105.17 '0II.138.3Q 74,655.00 88,119.53 
lmerest on lonO-Ierm dIbt .... 608.25 294,47&.67 m.480.16 lD2.947.51 409.285.87 415,m.SA 430,1011.18 443.448.42 456,522.74 

"""""'" -""' ............ 2,931,301 .41 3.148.235.36 ' 1'83.307.5' ' 1'40.865.83 '1'271678..2 1 z!!:! 25612 '15781S56.SS '1438,376.57 ' 1093.036.43 
Total goverrmerul actIviIas PfOOIlVTI""'" 3.2S7.9IJ4 .. 66 3,51",480.!J _',~048.!L --..J.42!......38D.~ .J,638 .. ~ -,,801,731.61 2.114,804.12: 1.957,478.9SI 1,637,738.70 



B~ actMtIes: 
Charges 'Of MIVk:8s _ .. - S 101 ,055.36 S 111,562.28 

........... HaI 233.903.00 '58.722.S0 
Ope ............. ""--. 28,574.72 311811.68 

ToIaJ bushess-cype acUviUeI program JeVen.J8S 363.533.08 307,256.46 
TOlaI clstrict-wlcllt program nI'I ..... 3.621,527.14 3,825.736.87 

.... (ElqMnM~ 
Govenvnental actMtIas (9.342,528.02' (9,055.323.63) --- 71453.89 1531606·05l 
Total district ..... nee 8lIp8n5a 19,335,075.03' (9, '(III,Q29.68) 

a.n.raJ RevenuM and 0thW Crang. In NeI: ,o.adon 
Govemmantal actIvtIIes: T __ 

Propeny texas, kwIecS Iof ganenIf putpO&8S 8,111,890.00 8,666,893..00 
Property taD8. levied for dab!: service prtncIpaj 428,718.75 363,241.33 

Federal and Stale aiel not rastrIcIed 53.'20.01 54,104.67 
Tuition (oht than special schOoII) '4,760.00 85,612.00 --- '0.351 .79 7,027.'4 
~ 10 CIIpiIaI AaseIs - -- 186.067.38 50,882.97 - N.J. EconomIc 0eI0 aIopll8l II AuIh<Ntty grants ::. P1"DCeed& CIt klno-t8nn dIbt (Aekning Bends) 
T...,., ... (50,000.001 150•000.001 

TOIaI ooY1rnmIIflW acIivIU8s 9.454.927.~ 9.158.26Pl --........... -- 4"'48 435." 
T...,., ... 50,000.00 50.000.00 

Total bushess-cype actIvkleI 50,456.48 50.435.49 
Total dIStrid-wide QIMt8I rev .... D,S05,3&U2 D.m ,6Q6.60 

Changilin ..... Poaition 
aoverMl8nlal actlVttl8s 112,399.02 '03.937.48 
Busnu;.rype IICI/'vII8s 57,9'0.37 ~,'70.561 
TcMJ diItrId ...... d\anga" nM posIIlon S 170.3I».3lt S , .166.92 

~: DIstrict f'*COI"da 

BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
TOWNSHIP OF AUAllUCHY 

S 

C ..... ln .... PGlldon 
LM,Ten Fiscal V .... __ at_ --

120,103.58 S 114,531.11 
196.0:l7.QS 179,1213 

28.""" 32.141 .03 
34-4,4'D.73 325,801.40 

t .903.4Q.~ 1,747,182.24 

19,095,IM8.Dl) (8.4n.995.64) 
1'3,498.,Z) 18•544.lM} 

(9.1(»,445.08) 11.-486.540.511 

8,S12.!OD.OO 8.145,824.00 
ags,OC5.84 554,g&2.40 

72.465.70 53,559.01 
84,048.00 215,53Q.~ 

4,723.11 3,126.58 

128,952.15 102,455.38 

105.000.00 
(SO.OOO.OO} 

S 114.777.20 
127.5011.73 

301976.27 
273.353.20 

1.611 ,853.4. 

B,.,D91.oo 
15,853.13 
48,011.60 

'65,894.00 
3, ....... 

58,484.35 

9.148,745.00 9.380,487.49 __ 8.431 .648.'4 

257." 9O.J9 1117.15 
50.000.00 
50.257.02 " .39 li7.75 

9,'91,0Q2.Q2 (1,380,565.88_ 8,431.,845..811 

52,7lI6.09 902,471.65 
36.760.85 ~1446.551 

S 89.55&14 S .""30 

S 117,368-0' S loa.943.87 S 
17U.28l.8D 120,921.11 

33,812.62 30.792.58 
330,464.52 260.657.56 

2.138.1 • . 15 2,375,461 .08 

7,340,882.00 7.023.'22.00 
327,710.16 311,02'.82 

42.71a44 36,756.04 
247,384.72 3S5,255.i7 

3,0'0.06 2,T.l6.3> 

'96,530.63 144,445.05 

~5B,:J05.01 7,173.331.23 

13Q.15 ...,. 
138.15 ..... 

8,158,,,".18 7,673.425.49 

118.281.99 
1.007.35 

351424.24 
,SIUI3.58 

2,117,1a3.57 

&.7li8.588.00 
298,972.58 

39,308.87 
277.1176.20 

UJ5,50 
(4,115,748.16) 

174.411.18 

2.199,842.17 

67.47 

157.47 
2,7i9,9OSI.64 

S 109,170.31 

27,631 .'4 
136.801 .45 

l.n4,540.t5 

8.636,149.00 
281,S05.26 

75,250.611 
213,00SI.68 

5.&54.53 

57,887.08 

7,270,457.13 

L270,457.Q 

S 

........... _. 

105,V96. 14 

8.511.104.00 
270,745.07 
'49,335.78 
,49.'02.24 
24.7a3.18 

33,655.50 

7,198.705.n 

~Q8,70S.77 



E..-.... 

BOARD Of EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF Al..J..AMUCHY 

Fund a.a.nc. - Go.w,M1'IM1al Funda. 
Lut Ten F1ac:al y..,. 

(_IfCCIUaI_ 01 """"""*'W 
U ... udiIed 

FiscaJ Yaas Erdno Jt.ne 30, 
201'- 201. 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 201' 2011 2010 

General fLnt ......... S 423.5Q3.61 S 564,<483.65 S 549,775.48 S "97.882.74 $ 163.174.78 $ 237,224.48 • 74,060.95 S 1.00 S 1.00 S 
Assigned 68,"58.53 118.295.02 173,22Q.50 290,m.26 268.071 .33 20:).351.76 216,027.65 89,989.79 137.042.67 

"'-">*' 215,885.00 235,785.00 21',OCK.OO 210,650.00 188,110.68 215,110.00 217,809.35 245,443.39 88,458.07 -- 119,248.99 
U ......... p ... 228.Qn 

TeW gBf*III f\ftI • 707.841.14 S 918.583.67 $ i34,m.9B S 1.&17,320.00 5618.356.,," $ 655,748.24 $ S07 ,887 .95 $ 335.414.18 S 225.501.74 $ 165.019.92 

All Other GcMmwnerUI RIlds 
ResdrictN. reported in: 

CapiIaI """ .... -
S S S S S S S S 59,633.02 S 15,5451.36 S DeIlI __ 

(0.49) (0.49) 52,066.51 52,066.51 (0.15) (0.15) (0.10) (0.04) (0.02) -_ .. "" 
CapiIaIProjeda """ 7.'J62.97 7.352.97 74,172.77 92.495.21 ..... "' .. 225,399.49 

............ _"" ... 
Capital PRli-- 15.049.38 ... Debt eetvice flnj iO.461 U1 TCUJ aI other gov8fTlTl8fUl ftn1s S (0.49) S (0.49) S 52.066.51 S 52,066.51 S (0.15) S 1,352.82 S 7.352.87 S 133.805.75 S 108,044.81 S 240.448.39 

Total F,", Ba&ances S 707,848.65 S 918,583.18 S 986.128.49 S 1.0159,388.51 $818.356.62 S 883.099.06 S 51S,2010.82 S 4Bi9,211J.93 S 333.S44J..3S S 405.488.31 

ScHuce: 01 __ 



Aevenua 
T .. 1ovy S 9.510,217.00 
To-._ '4,760.00 
TransportalD'I Fees 57,085.00 --- 10,351.79 
t.IiscoIIaneoua 186.250.98 
SIal ........ 1,547,625.91 
F_ ....... 183.265.92 

Total rev ...... ....!1.509.556.60 

Expendilu,.. 
InotIUClian -, ........... 2.210,020.48 

Special ea..::atlon instruction 445,373.42 
0Ih0< InsItucIIon 90,320.13 --, To-. 2,598.940.29 
StuOenI am nslndon raIaIed seMces 808..071.80 

~ School admiristrative services 331,237.74 
~ General and bt.Isk8sa admIRslralIve AfVices 394.441.37 
en ..... --... - 740,217.85 -- 806,012.54 

""-- 2,196.916.70 
Charter Schools 39.906.25 
CopiIaI ..... , 250,184.58 
Debt S8fVice: 

PrIndpaI 425,000.00 .-ancr __ 
335.550.00 

TtDI expencII .... 11,670.273.13 
Exceu (Deftdency) 01 nrv ...... 

0'I8f (Iftief) .lq)8f'dtures (160.718.53) 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AlLAMUCHY 

ChapgeI: In Fund BaJancM - Govemmllfttal Fundi, 
lAt Ten FIscal , .... ( ___ 01~ 

Unaudited 

$9,324,811.00 S 9,207,135.00 S 9.083.134.00 S 8.565.138.00 
65,812.00 84,948.00 215,539.94 185,BlM.OO 
75,768.38 66,260.50 87,567.50 101,538.00 

7/i1'ET.14 ",723.11 3.120.58 3. .... 06 
51,378.10 147,988.56 102.455.39 58.484.35 

1,448,321.60 1,077,3811.85 1,058.076.88 1,021,244.21 
165,599.30 169,351.55 138,348.04 154,443..81 

11,139.217.52 10,757.7D3.17 10,696,848.33 10.970,148.43 

2.112.354.57 1,IM4,333.38 1,778.728.41 1,742.485.78 
602,110.17 4189,385.44 616.800.27 878,834.77 
68,203.1. 63,557.50 73.653.42 66,137.42 

2,614,755.56 2,852, 17Q.53 2,801,678.38 2,830,921.42 
781,017.62 136,311457 683,148.58 724.572.62 
260,422.55 2<49,1<45.14 230.124.60 220.445.57 
351,879.<45 367,961.00 370.721.83 350,193.75 
758,765.90 ............ 651,735.40 729,007.39 
759,837.90 835,1<49.36 7<45,652.48 795,869.67 

1.895.725.18 1,521,103.09 1.«7,351Ul2 1 .... 2.128.51 
20,229.87 

107,720.30 1158,734.57 600,036.40 6.718.97 

410,000.00 390,000.00 <480,000.00 65,OOQ.oo 
353.150.00 371.050.00 282,483.34 452.475.00 

11.156,780.83 10,781.053.19 10,851.119.44 10.114,890.87 

(17,583.31) (23,21!0.02) {154,211.11) (44,742.44) 

$8,084,412.00 S 7,764.253.00 S 7,512.007.00 
247,394.72 355,255.97 211.976.20 

95,705.17 108,136.38 74,655.00 
3.010.06 2.730.3S '.3:15.50 

198,539.63 ' .... ,445.05 182,076.18 
1,066,476.31 1,148,,400.60 1,018.258.21 

273.498.75 464,914.00 454,782.23 
9,987,036.64 9,988,141.35 9,523.070.32 

1,885,587.35 1,730,385.88 1,687,712.05 
548,663.02 626,648.01 t501,104.56 
110,D0B.53 110.878.75 109,606.44 

1,968.282.40 1,827,681.63 1,579,085.74 
812.470.22 1,005,348.48 905. ...... 
208.795.61 247,696.57 248,068.14 
307,398.04 304,668.00 395,729..54 
795,785.87 720,258.63 _m.21 
725,342.22 tIII2,25O.66 659,759.86 

1.536.957.09 1.631,166.83 1.62<4,963.60 

2<4,816.00 255.66:5.60 184,758.83 

325,004.45 308,415.02 296.455.43 
4611087.60 415.077.04 .......... 

9,619.178.40 9.942,120.48 9.475.966.74 

147,858,24 ... -.. 47.083.58 

S 7,374,877.00 
213.009.158 

88.,179.53 
5,954.53 

71,849.01 
790,131.72 
364.194.38 

8.908.195.83 

1,638,238.45 
540,174.35 
88,954.83 

1,555,773.45 
769,912.54 
260,255.61 
2BO,e59.B2 
741,388.18 
538,964.23 

1,631,006.25 

........ 72 

279,141.951 
501.237.57 

9,114,315.79 

t206.119.96) 

............ _, 

S 7.302.981.00 
149,102.24 
"2.040.10 
24,783.18 
77,38:1.07 

1,078,628.30 
262,877.13 

8,937,754.42 

1,749,845.57 
571,364.49 

77,366.63 

1,780.536.76 
610.464.92 
243,281.68 
233.533.23 
784,108.39 
487,617.20 

1 ,541,8951.99 

2,231,812.15 

271.429.14 

(2.158.993.65) 



~ 

~ ..... 

Ott.. FiMncing ~ (--J 
PtOCeeda trom bonowIng 
Capi1aI- ( __ ted) 

Inwasl Due 10 Escrow Agent 
N.J. Econort*: Davl!lklpment Authority grants 
Translera In 
Tranafe,. out 

To&aI oVW financing ~ (UIeII 

Net Change In fund balances 

Debt aetVice aa a pef'C8fUQe ot 

.....-.. .... -
&ourc.: DiRrict rKOrdI 

2018 

$ $ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AL.1.AIIUCHY 

Ch&ngeI. in F...cI a.tanc.. GowmmenIaJ FLi1da, 
Last T .... AIcaI y..,.. 

2018 

(trQJi/fed 4CCIUlIJ basis aI aa::oooci1g} ..-.. 
2017 2016 

$ $ $ 
585.301.00 

-5Q5.3(Jl.00 

rascal Year Ending June 30, 
2015 2014 

$ $ 

S (210,716.53) S (67,5a3.31) S f73.260.02! "'41,029.89 S (44,7 .. 2 ..... ) $ 147.858.24 S 

6.66% 8.91% 7.17% 7.44% 5.12% •. 03% 

2013 2012 2011 

$ $ S 
88,235.00 135.306.00 

89.235.«1 135.3Oi.OO 

ExhibIt .... _2 

2010 

48.020..89 $ 136,318..58 S {?O.811.96! S (2,l5B,DIl3.651 

.. """ 8.45% 8.84% ...... 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. Total 

2010 $ 249,561.02 $ 
2011 365,031.72 
2012 532,377.88 
2013 610,573.75 

- 2014 542,649.58 - 2015 329,324.41 co 
2016 410,123.57 
2017 287,554.96 
2018 201,215.38 
2019 268,284.06 

Source: District records 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AI I AUUCHY 

General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Tuition 

149,102.24 
213,009.68 
277,976.20 
355,255.97 
247,394.72 
165,894.00 
215,539.94 

87,448.00 
65,612.00 
14,760.00 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

Interest T ransDDrtation 

$ 24,763.18 $ 42,040.10 
5,954.53 88,179.53 
5,335.50 74,655.00 
2,736.35 108,136.38 
3,010.06 95,705.17 
3,408.06 101,538.00 
3,126.58 87,567.50 
4,723.71 66,430.50 
7,927.14 75,768.38 

10,351.79 57,085.00 

$ 

Exhibit J-5 

Prior 
Year Sale of 

Miscellaneous Refunds Assets 

33,655.50 $ $ 
57,887.98 

174,411.18 
144,445.05 
196,539.63 
58,484.35 
60,554.29 43,335.26 
95,086.90 29,484.85 4,381.00 
37,097.66 14,810.20 

152,813.39 33,273.88 



FISCal Year 
Ended 
~ 

31_._ VacartUnd Residenlial F .... 

20.0 S 13,803.900 S 496.511,800 S 23,002,210 
2011 15,588.300 510$1,000 23.133,555 
201. 10.011,600 521.530,400 22.n9.635 
2013 11,114,100 476.465,300 21,945,100 
201. 10,325,300 479.465.200 22,054,SOO 
2015 8.991.900 492,125.700 22.373.000 
2018 7,180,000 501,673,600 22,372,200 
2017 5,230.900 511,499,900 22,310,700 
201. 5,359.200 521,386,900 22,511.400 
2018 7,407.400 527,255,300 22,551,500 

~:~T .. AMeuor 

--ID 

BOARD OF EDUCAnoN 
TOW_ OF ALUIIUCHY 

AuaNd Value and Eatinulted Actual Value of Taxable Propwty. 
l..Mt T .... F'.-caI Y ... --

Coovne_ Industrial 

S 11,892,800 S 9n,3OCI 
15.892,800 
15,892,800 
24,309,500 
19.604.700 
18:971.700 
18,041.700 
1B,22!5,700 
13,122,900 
13,887,900 

s 

ApaItmen! 

4,337,800 
4,337,800 

Total"""'" 
Value 

S 552.188.010 
585,205.655 
570.274.435 
533,835,200 
531.449,100 
540,462,300 
549,247,500 
557,287.200 
567.31 B,2OD 
575.439,900 

EDoIDitU 

Total 
EstlmaIad Actual ~ 

Net Vehaation (CoonyE_ -PLiJlic lffilities Tuabla Value ~ 

S 1,255,93' S 553,443.941 S 711._.592 1.315 
1,158,652 566,364,307 670,191,556 1.280 
1,254.168 571,528,603 619,696,239 1.339 
1,276,451 535,111.651 562,515,326 1.485 

906.575 532.358.275 575.790,232 1.526 
540.462.300 584.260.244 1.609 
549,247.500 602,220,217 1.684 
557,287.200 614,nS.390 1.684 
567.318,200 828,189,791 1.876 
575.439,900 654,127,387 1.689 



.... 
N o 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
Last Ten Fiscal Yesrs 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudited 

School District Direct Rate Overlapping Rates 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Basic Rate 

1.173 
1.142 
1.202 
1.339 
1.378 
1.513 
1.525 
1.527 
1.541 
1.567 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

General 
Obligation Debt 

Service 

0.142 
0.138 
0.137 
0.146 
0.148 
0.096 
0.139 
0.137 
0.135 
0.132 

Total 
Direct 

School Tax 
Rate Municipality County 

1.315 0.281 0.786 
1.280 0.490 0.750 
1.339 0.341 0.724 
1.485 0.482 0.649 
1.526 0.451 0.n2 
1.609 0.425 0.839 
1.664 0.425 0.825 
1.664 0.429 0.843 
1.676 0.430 0.850 
1.699 0.446 0.817 

ExhlbitJ-7 

Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

Rate 

2.382 
2.520 
2.404 
2.616 
2.749 
2.873 
2.914 
2.936 
2.956 
2.962 



.... 
N -

Fiscal Year Ended Juna 30, 

Baker Residential Ltd. Partnership 
Colonial Manor at Partner Valley LLC 
Allamuchy Mall Partners LLC 
EMS Partnership LLC 
Van Vugt 
MTGLQ Investors 
PMG 
Allamuchy Corp Center 
Gibbs,J &N 
Allamuchy Land Development 

Total 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Principel Property Taxpayers 
Currant Year and Ten Years Ago 

Uneudited 

$ 

$ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

4,771,800 
4,337,800 
4,049,000 
2,700,000 
1,793,500 
1,545,000 
1,491,500 
1,420,000 
1,324,100 
1,186,800 

24,619,500 

2019 
% 01 Total 
District Net 

Assessed Value 

0.86% 
0.78% 
0.73"Ao 
0.49% 
0.32"/. 
0.28% 
0.27% 
0.26% 
0.24% 
0.21% 
4.45% 

$ 

$ 

Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

Exhibit J-8 

2009 
% 01 Total 

District Net 
Assessed Value 

Not Available 

0.00% 
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IV 
IV 

Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Taxes Levied for 
the Fiscal Year 

$ 15,190,066.87 
16,036,596.59 
16,013,842.63 
16,436,267.60 
16,598,815.06 
17,552,440.00 
18,353,054.85 
18,661,264.38 
19,039,296.83 
19,085,n3.86 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the 
Le~ Collections in 

Percentage of Subsequent 
Amount LellY Years 

$ 14,795,482.02 97.40% $ 266,599.45 
15,659,358.98 97.64% 215,515.85 
15,725,381.02 98.19% 187,399.18 
16,114,825.64 98.04% 201,548.50 
16,341,On.70 98.44% 175,3n.85 
17,213,138.65 98.06% 198,679.22 
18,024,443.46 98.20% 213,734 
18,388,030.19 98.53% 167,691 
18,653,278.68 97.97% 152,438 
18,827,676.17 98.64% 

Exhibit J-9 

Total Collections to Date 
Percentage of 

Amount Levy 

$ 15,062,081.47 99.15% 
15,874,874.83 98.99% 
15,912,780.20 99.36% 
16,316,374.14 99.27% 
16,516,455.55 99.50% 
17,411,817.87 99.19% 
18,238,1 n .75 99.37% 
18,555,721.67 99.43% 
18,805,716.19 98.n% 
18,827,676.17 98.64% 
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IV 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

$ 10,295,000 
10,240,000 
10,180,000 
10,120,000 
10,055,000 
9,990,000 
9,405,000 
9,015,000 
8,605,000 
8,180,000 

BOARD OF EDUCAllON 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Ratios of Oulalandlng Debt by Type 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Business-Type 
Governmental Activities Activities 

Bond 
Certilicates 01 Capital Anticipation 
Particl~ation Leases Notes (BANs) Ca~ltal Leases 

$ 969,017 $ 476,442 $ $ 
744,875 
508,419 
260,004 406,127 

299,410 
206,834 
700,942 
604,191 
505,411 
430,081 

exhibit J-10 

Percentage 01 
Personal 

Total District Income PerCa~ila 

$ 11,740,459 5.45% 2,716 
10,984,875 5.17"/. 2,549 
10,688,419 5.07% 2,477 
10,786,132 5.07% 2,401 
10,354,410 4.87% 2,272 
10,196,834 4.66% 2,238 
10,105,942 4.42% 2,203 
9,619,191 4.03% 2,071 
9,110,411 3 .65% 1,963 
8,610,081 3.35% 1,856 
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IV 
~ 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

General 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Last Ten Fisc:al Years 

Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Percentage of 
Net General Actual Taxable 
Bonded Debt Value of 

Obligation Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$ 10,295,000 $ $ 10,295,000 1.86% 
10,240,000 10,240,000 1.81% 
10,180,000 10,180,000 1.78% 
10,120,000 10,120,000 1.89% 
10,055,000 10,055,000 1.89% 
9,990,000 9,990,000 1.85% 
9,405,000 9,405,000 1.71% 
9,015,000 9,015,000 1.62% 
8,605,000 8,605,000 1.52% 
8,180,000 8,180,000 1.42"'" 

Exhibit J-11 

Per Capita 

2,381 
2,376 
2,359 
2,253 
2,206 
2,193 
2,050 
1,941 
1,855 
1,763 
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IV 
VI 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 
As of December 31,2018 

Nel Direct Debt of School District 
as of December 31,2018 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 
Township of Allamuchy (100%) 

Unaudited 

County of Warren - Township's share (5.782% of $2,630,000) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
as of December 31 ,2018 

$ 9,307,159.02 
152,060.11 

Source: Township of Allamuchy Chief Financial Officer and Warren County Treasurer's Office. 

Exhibit J-12 

S 8,965,000.00 

9,459,219.13 

$ 18,424,219.13 
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N 
a> Debt Iknit 

Total net debt applicable 10 limit 

I.BgaI debl m&fDIn 

Total net debt applicable to the limit 
as a percentage of debt limit 

Debt"'t 

Total net debt applicabJe 10 limit 

LagoI- ffi8O\lln 

Total nal debt applicable to the limit 
as a percentage of debt IImiI 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

. Legal Debt Margin Information 
lui Nine Fiscal Y ... 

Unaudited 

LagoI DeblIIofgIn Calculotlon lot _ Vea, 2018 

Equalized valuation bulB 
2016 
2017 
2016 

Average equallzed valuation 01 taxab&e propef1y 

OebIlimft (3% of average equallzatlon value) 
T olal Nol Debt Applicable to Umlt 

L.agaI debt margin 

Flseal Year 

= 2!!l.§ WI ~ 

S 17,338,888 S 17.430.494 S 17.746,919 S 18.125.596 

10,085.000 9,990,000 91°'5,000 8.6051000 

S 7.253.689 S 7.440.494 - S 8.731.919 S 9,520.596 

58.16% 57.31% SO.1IO'ICo 47.41% 

AscaI Year 

2019 21!!1 = = 
S 20,982.768 S 20,an.l1D S 19,665.447 S 18.443.687 

10.295,000 10,240,000 1°1'80,000 '°1'20,000 

S 10.687.786 S 10,437.110 - S 9 .485,447 S 8.323.697 

49.06% 49.52'% 51 .77% 54.87% 

Source: Equl_ volul_ bull ___ nod from .... Annuol AoporI 01 .... StoIO 01_ Jorooy, 
Depllrtment of Traaaury, Dh,qlon o. Taxation 

Exhibit .).13 

604.365.647 
617,180.004 
645.4861631 

S 1.867.012.282 

S 822.337.427 

18,670.123 
8.180.000 

S 10.~90,123 

2019 

S 18.670,123 

8.180,000 

S 10.490,123 

43.81% 

~ 

S 17.813,349 

10.0551000 

$ 7.758.349 

58..45% 



... 
IV ...., 

Year 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Sourcas: 

Population 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Demographic and Economic StaUatica 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudltacl 

Per Caplla Personal 
Personal Income Income 

4,323 (Actual) $ 215,432,382 49,834 (Actual) 
4,310 212,636,695 49,336 
4,315 210,744,600 48,840 
4,492 212,817,484 47,3n 
4,558 212,530,424 46,628 
4,556 218,701,668 48,003 
4,588 228,408,992 49,784 (Est) 
4,644 (Est) 238,799,124 51,421 (Est) 
4,640 (Est) 249,622,720 53,798 (Est) 
4,640 (Esl) 257,111,402 55,412 (Esl) 

Population Inlonnatlon provided by the NJ Dapt 01 Labor and Workforce Development 

Unemployment 
Rate 

4.9% 
4.3% 
4.4% 
8.7% 
5.2% 
5.2% 
4.0% 
3.6% 
3.4% 

Personal Income has been eaUm.oted based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income preaented 

El<hlblt J-14 

Per capita personal income by munlclpelhy estimated based upon the 2010 Can8WI pubUa/Ied by the US Bureau 01 Economic Analysla. 
Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dapt 01 Labor and Workforce Devalopment 
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IV 
CO 

Employer 
Approximate 
Employees 

o 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Principal Employers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2019 

Rank 
[Optional) 

Not Available 

Percanlage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 

Source: __________________________________________ ___ 

ApproximateE 
mployees 

o 

2009 

Rank 
[Optional) 

Not Available 

o 

exhibit J-1S 

Percanlage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 



Exhibit J-16 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Full-lime Equivalent Ilistrlct Employees by FunctionlProgram 
Last Nine Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 
FunctionlProgram 

Instruction 
Regular 29.5 29.5 30.5 27.0 26.5 29.2 26.5 27.9 38.5 30.5 
Special education 5.5 5.0 5.5 9.0 8.1 8.9 8.1 6.9 3.5 3.5 
Other instruction 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.0 6.4 6.0 6.4 5.0 10.5 7.5 
School sponsored/other instructional 

Support Services: 
Tuilion 
Siudent and instruction related services 7.3 7.3 7-3 7.8 9.0 11 .0 9.0 20.3 15.3 13.5 
School administrative services 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.5 5.6 4.5 5.6 5.0 4.5 4.5 

~ General and business administrative services 1.1 1.6 1.6 3.3 2.6 1.6 2.6 1.6 1.4 1.4 
N Central Services 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
1.0 Administrative Inlonnation technology 

Plant operations and maintenance 5.0 6.0 6.0 7.5 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.4 4.0 4.0 
Pupil transportation 11.5 11.5 11 .5 10.6 11 .5 11 .0 11.5 11 .0 10.6 10.6 

Special Schools 
Food Service 
Child Cara 

Total 62.9 63.9 65.4 73.7 75.4 77.9 75.4 83.1 88.3 75.5 
~ 

Source: District Personnel Records 
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W 
o 

Flscal Op .... ting 

~ Enrollment &eendlturea 

2010 387.0 $ 8,080,019 
2011 405.0 8,047,348 
2012 440.0 8,506,236 
2013 439.0 8,902,963 
2014 444.0 9,008,270 
2015 433.0 9,588,697 
2016 423.0 9,479,600 
2017 412.0 9,851,269 
2018 425.0 10,285,311 
2019 431.0 10,659,539 

Source: Diatrict recordtl 

Note: Ervolknent based on annual Octobet district count. 

Colit Per 
Pue" 

$ 20,879 
19,870 
19,332 
2O,2BO 
20,289 
22.145 
22,410 
23,911 
24,201 
24,732 

BOARO OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

OpenotIng ShlU._ 
Laat Ten FlacaI y..,.. 

Unaudited 

PuplVToochor Ratio 

Percentage Teaching 
Cheng_ Shill Bemen!!!! 

8.27% 37 1:10.35 
.... 83% 37 1:10.95 
-2.71% 38 1:11.58 
4.90% 42 1:10.45 
0.04% 42 1:10.58 
9.15% 43 1:10.59 
1.20% 44 1:9.61 
6.70% 40 1:10.30 
1.21% 38 1:11.10 
2.20% 42 1:10.39 

Exhibit .1-17 

Average 
Dolly A .... gaDaily '" Change In Student 

Enrollment _nco AVOfllpDally 
_nco 

lADE! jADA! Enrollment Percentage 

387.9 369.0 1,59% 95.13% 
423.0 398.7 9.06% 94.26% 
424.0 411.0 0.24% 96.93% 
426.0 444.7 0.47% 104.39% 
447.3 427.9 5.00% 95.66% 
433.7 410.8 -3.04% 94.72% 
423.8 409.8 -2.28% 96.70% 
413.9 394.9 -2.34% 95.41% 
418.4 401.4 1.09% 95.94% 
434.3 416.1 3.60% 95.81% 



PI.'ric' Building 
Allamuchy Elementary School 11 958) 

Square Feel 
capacIIy CslWools) 
Enrollmenl 

Mounleln Y~la Schoo! (2010) 
Square Feel 
Capacily (sludenIS) 
Enrollment 

Q!!!£ 
Siorage Building(s) -poJe bam. wasla 

treatment, 3 sheds 

2010 2011 

56,879 56.878 
398 398 
297 297 

27.260 27.260 
180 180 
90 90 

BOARD DF EDUCAllON 
TOWNSHIP OF AllAMUCHY 

SdIooI BuIlding In!""""1Ion 
usa Nine Fltcal V .. ,. 

U""udllad 

2012 2013 2014 2015 

58.879 56,879 56.879 56.879 
398 398 398 398 
330 330 340 350 

27.260 27.260 27.260 27.260 
180 180 180 180 
94 94 107 99 

..... Square Feet 
W -

Number of Schools at June 30, 2019 
Elementary .. 2 

Source: D10tricl Foc:UllJes Office 

Nola: Yea, 01 original conslruction Is shown In parenlhesas. Inc_as In square (ootage and capaclly era !he 186"" oIalaralions 
and additions. Enrollment Is based on the annual October district count. 

Exhlbll J-18 

2016 2017 2018 2018 

56,879 56.879 56.879 56,879 
398 398 398 398 
272 276 275 276 

27,260 27.260 27.260 27.260 
180 180 180 180 
150 136 151 155 
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W 
N 

.............. _­
MaInIenanc:e 101 School F~ 

11.()OG-261-xxx 

0Sst!go! faciity 

Allamuchy ToWl'llhlp Elementary Schoof _Ylla_ 

BOARD OF EDUCAnON 
TOWNSHIP OF AllAMUCHY 

GonafOl Fund 
Schedule o' Requkwd Maint .... nce for School FKlUlIa 

Lut Ten Fisc.1 v ..... 

G .... -.. 
Ppndjng Pm!ectt ".,005 Prp4ad .) AI:JI.1S.El 

",000 
iL2!iI! • 

Wi 

137.~ 
.a,B1D 

Un.udlted 

Wi 

S tn.OM 
SleW • 

ii2IZ 

"",1179 
71 ,448 

Wi 

S 125.405 

~ 

= l!!U! 2W = 
S 116.773 S 127,Q&3 $ 113,m S 112.200 

50.748 60.999 ~ 37,406 

.2I!U 

S 108.256 
27,173 

hhlbbJ.1, 

= 
S 106,765 

~ 

TDUI SChool f~ S 107.260 S 184.218 S 229,622 S 21' ,128 S 160.516 S 167.521 S 188.982 S 140.827 ~ S 135,429 S 156.'99 

"SchoolIaci1da8 as darned CRlar EFCFA. 
(N.JAC.6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C.8A:26A-l.3) 

Source: Diab1d rKOf'dI; 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Policy Type 

School Alliance Insurance Fund: 

Blankel BuUdlng & Contents (Property) 
Comprehensive General Uabllity 
Comprehensive Automobile Uability 
Workers Compensation 

Equipment Breakdown 
Valuable Papars 
Extra Expense 
Underground Storage Tanks 

Crime & Bonds 
Faithful Performance 
Forgery & Aheratlon 
Money & Securities 
Money OrderslCounterlit 
Computer Fraud 

Crime-Blanket Employee Dishonesty 
Per Loss member aggregate limit 

Environmental Impairment Uability 

Non-SAIF Coverages 
Employee Dishonesty 
Student Accklent Insurance 

Insurance Schedule 
As of June 30,2019 

Unaudited 

COVERAGE 

$26,909,900 
11,000,000 
11,000,000 
3,600,293 

100,000,000 
10,000,000 
50,000,000 

1,000,000 

1,000,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
250,000 

1,000,000 
400,000 

1,000,000 

305,000 
1,000,000 

Surety Bond - Board Secretary/Business Administrator 180,000 
Surety Bond - Treasurer of School Moneys 190,000 

Source: Dlstrlc1 records 
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DEDUCTIBLE 

Per Occurrence $5,000 
Per Occurrence 1,000 
Per Occurrence 
Per Occurrence 

5,000 
5,000 

Per Occurrence 5,000 
Per Occurrence 10,000 

1,000 
1,000 

500 
SOO 

1,000 

1,000 

Various 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING ANP ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MA TIERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STA TEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARPS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Township of Allamuchy School District 

. County of Warren, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business· 
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Township of Allamuchy School 
District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Township of Allamuchy School District's basic financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated July 12,2019. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Township of Allamuchy School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the 
Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstance for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of Allamuchy School District's 
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in illlernal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity'S financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit anention by those charged with governance. 
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Sheet 2 

Our consideration of inlernal control over financial reporting was for the limiled purpose described in the firsl 
paragraph of this seclion and was nol designed 10 identify all deficiencies in inlernal control over financial reporting 
thaI might be significant deficiencies or material wealmesses. Given these limitations, during our audit we did nol 
identify any deficiencies in inlernal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaIcoesses. 
However, material wealmesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in 
internal control described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item #2019·1 that we 
consider to be significant deficiencies. 

CompUance and Other Matten 

As psrt of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Township of Allamuchy School District's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed lests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of fmancial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of Tbls Report 

The purpose of this report is solely 10 describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of A1lamucby Scbool 
Oishict's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Township of Allamuchy School Dishict's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Montville, New Jersey 
July 12,2019 
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License No. CSOO0698 

//,/,~~ 
Chris C. W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM: REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE: REPORT ON SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS AND STATE 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REOUIRED BY TITLE 2 U.S. CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS (CFR) PART 200. 
UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REOUIREMENTS. COST PRINCIPLES AND AUDIT REOUIREMENTS FOR 

FEDERAL A WARDS AND 
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR LETTER 15-08 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Township of Allamuchy School District 
County of Warren, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance ror Each Major State Program 

We have audited the Township of Allamuchy School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the U.S Office of Management and Budget !OMB) Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of its major state programs for the year ended June 30, 2019. Township of Allamuchy School 
District's major state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section ofthe accompanying schedule 
of findings and questioned costs. 

J';Jmragemell/'s Respollsibili/y 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its state programs. 

Allditor's Respollsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Township of Allamuchy School District's major 
state programs based on our audit ofthe types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; in compliance with the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey; Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards; and New Jersey Office of Management and 
Budget Circular Leiter 15-08 Single Audit Policy ror Recipients of Federal Grants. State Grants and State Aid. Those 
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standards, Tide 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Requirements. Cost 
Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular Letter 15'()S require that we 
plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Township of Allamuchy School District's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
of Township of Allamuchy School District's compliance with those requirements. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the Township of Allamuchy School District in the County of Warren, State of New Jersey, complied, in 
all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major state programa for the year ended June 30, 2019. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Township of Allamuchy School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and 
performing our audit of compliance, we considered Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over 
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Tide 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular IS'()S, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over 
compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a state program will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of state program that is less severe than a 
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Tide 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular IS-OS. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedule! of Expenditure! of Federal Award! and State Financial ARlst.nce Required by Title 2 U.s. 
Code of Federal Reeulatlons (CFR) Part 200, Uplform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit 
Requlremenu for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the Township of Allamuchy School District as of and for the year eoded 
June 30, 2019, and have is!ued our report thereon dated July 12, 2019, which contained an unmodified opinion on those 
financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying Schedules of Expenditure! of Federal Awards and State Financial ARistance are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn 
Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB 
Circular 1S-08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting aod other records used to prepare 
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing aod reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the flnancial statements or to the fmancial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the Schedules of Expenditure of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Montville, New Jellley 
July 12,2019 

~l1;.vU-L 
Public School Accountant 
License No. CS000698 

Chris C.W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 

139 



" 
.,,! · a·~!~ · ~ ;j 
~ ~ = ~~i :1 ~ 

a ~~I '1'~ II _ .... 

" 

" LI 
~~~. !~ iii ~ ::. 

" 

§ ~ ~ ~a' e~ ~. N ::... I; .... R ! !! 

* 

~ ~~l~ jj ;~ 

• ~: SiC 

" 

140 



j~1 ;·H ,, ··m · 
~. ~::;' a ~ 

" • i ;; ! 

II ~H 

" 

n "j"e"iijij'"e""""" ~ H I~I~I~~~II~II!III < « • :::= 

~~~IIIII~~~~;llil • n !I ~ 

~ 1111111111111.;;. i H ; ~; 

~ II I uii I "Ill II II 
J 111Jii!~I!!III!!!1 .:1 .]] ~ ! 1111111!ll!l!I!!lll il! III ~ 

] I 
-

141 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDiTURES OF AW ARQS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Note 1: General 

K-5 
Sheet 1 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance present the activity of all 
federal and state programs of the Township of Allamuchy School District Board of Education. The Board 
of Education is defined in Notel:B. to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal awards and state 
financial assistance ~eived directly from federal and state agencies, as weU as federal awards and state 
financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note 2: Basis of ACCOunting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented using the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Notes I:E and 
Notel:F. to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in the schedules is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Fedcra1 Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. Therefore, 
some amounts presented in the schedules may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation 
of, the basic financial statements. Board bas elected not to usc the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate 
aUowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenuc fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund 
to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expeoditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the CUITent 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.1.S.A. ISA:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording of the state aid payments in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying scbedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not The special revenue fund also ~ognizes the ODC or 
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. ISA:22-44.2. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO SCHEPULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

(CONCLUDED) 
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Note 3: Relationship to Basic Financial Slatements (ContWued) 

Note 4: 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $($3,470.00) for the 
general fund and $-0- for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary 
Information for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the general 
and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported W the Board's basic 
financial slatements on a GAAP basis as follows: 

~ State I2!Il 
Genera1Fund $ $ 1,485,402.91 $ 1,485,402.91 
Special Revenue Fund 183,265.92 183,265.92 
Debt Service Fund 62,223.00 62,223.00 
Food Service Fund 27.231.25 1343.47 28.574.72 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance S 210,42711 S 1,54826938 $ ] ,759 466,55 

R~lation~bip to Felleral !!II!! Slal~ EWan£iB.! R!lI12[1s 

Amounts reported W the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported W the related federal 
and state financial reports. 

NoteS: Qlbg 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions respectively. The amounts reported as On-Behalf TP AF 
Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for post-retirement medical 
benefits and the normal and accrued liability pension costs for the year ended June 30, 2019. TPAF Social 
Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2019. 
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BOARD Of EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP Of ALLAMUCHY 

SCHEDULE Of fINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR TIlE)'EAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Part 1- Summary of Auditor's Results 
Fln.ndal Statemept Section 

A) Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified 

B) Internal Control over financial reporting: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? --yes X DO 
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2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be material 
weaknesses? _ .... X"-'yes __ none reported 

C) Noncompliance material to basic 
financial statements noted? 

Federal Award! Section - Not Applicable 

St.te Flo.nclal Aui!tance Section 

F) Dollar thre!bold used to determine Type A 
Programs 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

L) Type of auditor's report on compliance for 
major programs. 

M) Internal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? 
2) Were significant deficiencies identified 

that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with NJ. OMB 
Circular 15-08? 

0) Identification of major programs: 

GMIS NumberCs) 

19-495-034-5120-089 

19-495-034-5120-084 

__ -Jyes-X-no 

$ 750.000.00 

-Des ____ no 

Unmodified 

---yes .-X!Jone reported 

Name of State Program 

Special Education Aid 

Security Aid 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

(CONTiNUED) 

Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 
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This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to the 
basic financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 5.18 ofGovemment Auditing 
Standards. 

Finding 2019-1 

Criteria or soecific requirement: 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control system to ensure compliance 
with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 

Conditiog: 

Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain 
incompatible duties, so that one employee has access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, 
or to all phases of a transaction. Consequently, the possibility exists that unintentional or intentional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected. Certain functions, including payroll preparation, in the 
Board Office are handled by one person. 

Ouestioned Costs: 

Not Applicable 

Context: 

While this situation is not unusual in operations the size of the School District, management should be aware of 
this condition and realize that the concentration of duties and responsibilities in a limited number of individuals 
is not desirable from a control point of view. 

Our audit did not reveal any significant errOrs or irregularities resulting from this lack of segregation of 
employees' duties and responsibilities. 

Recommendation: 

Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

SCHEDULE OF fINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

{CONTINUED> 

Part 3 - Schedule of Federa! Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 
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This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New JeeseyOMB's Circular 15-08. 

Federal Awards •• Not Applicable 

State Financial Assistance - Not Applicable 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

K-7 

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, U.S. 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles. 
and Audit Requirements for Fedeml Awards and New Jersey OMB' s Circular 15-08. 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR fINDINGS 

FINDING 2018-1 

Conditions: 

Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain 
incompatible duties, so that one employee has access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, 
or to all phases of a transaction. Consequently, the possibility exists that unintentional or intentional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected. Certain functions, including payroll preparation, in the 
Board Office are handled by one person. 

Current Status: 

Unchanged - See Finding #20 I 9- I. 

147 


